Public Document Pack

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
(ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS)

at the Council Offices, Farnborough on
Tuesday, 17th May, 2016 at 10.00 am

Membership:

Clir R. Cooper Clir L.A. Taylor Clir Jacqui Vosper

Enquiries regarding this agenda should be referred to Committee Administrator: Chris
Todd, Democratic and Customer Services, Democratic and Customer Services Tel.
(01252) 398825 or Email chris.todd@rushmoor.gov.uk

AGENDA

DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES
LICENCE IN RESPECT OF THE FUNKY END, STATION ROAD, ALDERSHOT -
(Pages 1 - 64)

To consider the Head of Environmental Health and Housing’s Report No.

EHH_LICSUB_A&E1610 (copy attached) setting out details of an application for the
review of a premises licence.




This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM No. 1

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM NO.1
(ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENTS) ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
17 MAY 2016 & HOUSING SERVICES

LICENSING REPORT NO. EHH_LICSUB_A&E1610

DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR
THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
THE FUNKY END, STATION ROAD, ALDERSHOT

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1. This report concerns an application for the review of a premises licence
made under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the 'Act’). The
receipt of such an application invokes a statutory requirement to hold a
hearing with Members to consider it.

1.2. The report provides details of, and background to the application, and
should be read in conjunction with the Council’s licensing policy and
Secretary of State’s guidance. This, together with information obtained
at the hearing should be used to determine the application.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1. On the 23rd March 2016, a responsible authority, namely Hampshire
Constabulary, submitted an application for the review of the premises
licence held in respect of The Funky End, Station Road, Aldershot,
GU11 1HT. A copy of the review application is given at appendix A. A
map of the area showing the general location of the premises is given
at appendix B.

2.2. Existing premises licence & licence history

2.3. The application requests the review of the existing premises licence
held in respect of the Funky End; licence number 14/00507/LAPRE.
While subject to several variations over the years, this premises licence
has been held by Punch Taverns Plc since 24™ November 2005
(following conversion). While a copy of the current premises licence is
given at appendix C, a summary of the premises licence history is
outlined in the table given at appendix D.

2.4. The current premises licence authorises a number of licensable
activities, including the sale of alcohol, indoor sporting events and the
provision of live and recorded music. The ultimate terminal hour for
activities is given as 23:00pm on Sundays, 00:00 Monday to
Wednesdays, 02:00am on Thursdays and 03:00am on Fridays and
Saturdays with some seasonal variations. The licence is subject to a
range of conditions, some (detailed in Annex 3 of the extant premises
licence) being applied at hearing following receipt of representations to
the preceding application for variation.

1
Page 1



3.0

3.1.
3.2.

3.3.

4.0

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.
4.7.

4.8.

ADMINISTRATION OF REVIEW APPLICATION
Advertising the review application

In submitting an application for review, it is the duty of the applicant to
ensure that notice of the application is given to all responsible
authorities and the licence holder to which it relates. It is also the duty
of the licensing authority to advertise receipt of the application by way
of enabling representations to be made by other parties.

| can confirm that the applicant and each responsible authority have
received a copy of the review application and the licensing authority
has advertised receipt of the application both at the premises and at
the Council Offices in accordance with the requirements of the Act.

APPLICATION & GROUNDS FOR REVIEW

The grounds for review of the premises licence are set out in the
review application. While subject to the following, a copy of this is given
at appendix A.

Sensitive / Restricted information

Hampshire Constabulary have advised that it is their view that it would
not be in the public interest for some matters they have raised in their
review application to be heard or discussed in public.

Members are advised that under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the Licensing Authority has the power to exclude
the public from all or part of a hearing. This is possible where there is a
greater public interest in excluding the public than in allowing them to
remain at the hearing. For these purposes, a party and their
representative(s) may be treated as a member of the public.

Should a request to exercise this power be made by Hampshire
Constabulary at the hearing, Members may wish to determine this first
as a preliminary issue. However, in order not to prejudice the outcome
of any such request, potentially sensitive information has not been
included within this report but has been provided to Members and the
premises licence holder separately.

Relevance of grounds for review

By virtue of section 51(4) of the Act, the licensing authority may, at any
time, reject any ground for review if it is satisfied that the ground is not
relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives.

The grounds for review are considered to be relevant in this case, as
the application has been made by a responsible authority and concerns
the licensing objectives the prevention of crime and disorder, the
prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children form
harm.

Page 2



5.0

5.1.

5.2.

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

REPRESENTATION(S)

A total of ten representations have been received in respect of the
application, eight from members of the public and two from responsible
authorities, namely the Licensing Authority and Environmental Health.

Of the eight representations received from members of the public,
seven are submitted in support of the premises, while one is made in
support of the review.

Relevance of Representation(s)

To be eligible to be considered, the Act requires a(ny) representation(s)
to be 'relevant’. A 'relevant representation’ is one that has been made
by a responsible authority or any other person and is not frivolous,
vexatious or repetitious. A ‘relevant representation’ must also relate to
one or more of the licensing objectives.

The licensing objectives are defined in the Act and include -
(@) the prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) ensuring public safety;

(c)  the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.

Against this criteria the representations made by the Licensing
Authority and Environmental Health are each considered to be relevant
in this case as they have been made by responsible authorities and
each concern the licensing objectives for the prevention of public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder. Copies of the
representations are given as appendix E and F respectively.

The representation made by the member of the public supporting the
review is also considered to be relevant as it explicitly concerns the
licensing objective for the prevention of public nuisance and infers
issues around the prevention of crime and disorder. A copy of this
representation is given at appendix G and is marked as G1 for ease of
reference.

Representations made by members of the public in support of the
premises are also considered to be relevant and collectively concern
the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and
disorder objectives. Copies of these are also given at appendix G and
are marked as G2 to G8 respectively for ease of reference.

Page 3



6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

8.6.

8.7.

DATA PROTECTION ISSUES

In accordance with data protection requirements, any personal details,
addresses, contact details and/or signatures submitted on any
application, representation or other relevant document etc have been
redacted.

DETERMINATION

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application for review.
RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS

Licensing objectives

In considering the application the licensing authority must have regard
to the promotion of the licensing objectives as outlined at paragraph
5.4 of this report.

Licensing policy & Secretary of States guidance

The licensing authority must also have regard to its statement of
licensing policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State.
Details of the parts of the policy and guidance that may be relevant to
this application are given at appendix H.

Live Music Act

The Live Music Act 2012 amended the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of
premises authorised to be used for the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises. Under the provisions of this legislation,
any conditions on the premises licence which relate to live music are
suspended and do not have effect when the premises is open for the
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises where -

(@) the live music takes place between 08:00am and 23:00pm on the
same day; and

(b) either —
(i) the live music is unamplified; or

(i) the live music is amplified and takes place in the presence of
an audience of no more than 200 persons.

However, on the review of a premises licence the Licensing Authority
may lift the suspension and give renewed effect to any existing
condition relating to live music where it is appropriate to do so.
Alternatively, the licensing authority may add a condition relating to live
music as if it were a regulated entertainment permitted by the licence in
place at the premises.

4

Page 4



8.8.

8.9.

8.10.

8.11.

8.12.

9.0

9.1.

10.0

10.1.

Human rights

Members are reminded that in determining a review application the
licence holder is entitled to a fair hearing, on merit and, any action(s),
terms or conditions imposed must be both proportionate and
appropriate.

A premises licence is deemed to be a possession under Article 1(1) of
the first protocol.

Appeals

The applicant for the review, the holder of the premises licence and/or
any other party who made representations have a statutory right of
appeal to the Magistrates’ court within 21 days of being notified of the
decision / outcome. The decision of the Sub-Committee has no effect
until the appeal period has passed or until the appeal is disposed of.

OPTIONS

In determining this application the Sub-Committee must, having regard
to the review application and any relevant representations, take any
one or any combination of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to take no action;

(b) to issue an informal warning and/or recommend improvement(s);

(c) to modify the existing conditions of the licence**;

(d) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence**;

(e) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(f) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
and/or

(9) to revoke the licence.

** for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered, omitted or any new condition is added.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having
regard to -

(a) the contents of this report;

(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing;
(c) the Council's licensing policy;

(d) guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and

(e) the promotion of the licensing objectives.

5
Page 5



JOHN McNAB

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH MANAGER (Licensing)
Environmental Health & Housing Services
licensing@rushmoor.gov.uk

Background Papers: Review application ref: 16/00234/LAPRER
Premises Licence ref: 14/00507/LAPRE

Public Documents:
1) HMSO (2003), The Licensing Act 2003

2) Home Office (March 2015), Revised guidance issued under Section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Contact: John McNab, Environmental Health Manager (Licensing)
Tel: 01252 398886, Email: john.mcnab@rushmoor.gov.uk

Appendices:
I I N T

Appendix A Application for review

Appendix B - Map of the area 33
Appendix C - Premises Licence 35
Appendix D - Summary of premises licence history 47
Appendix E - Representation — Licensing Authority 49
Appendix F - Representation — Environmental Health 51
Appendix G - Representation — Public 53
Appendix H - Relevant Considerations 63

-000-

Page 6



APPENDIX A

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW
THE FUNKY END, STATION ROAD, ALDERSHOT

AUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNEIL
LICENSING DERARTIMENT

REC'D 7§ WAR E0U§ GO0

Sy, g

?M'%ﬁ RESTRICTED

'@%ﬁi § Application for the review of / Represeftation in respect of
LT

Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 1 of &

Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003))

I PC 35654 Malthew Moss |, on behalf of the Chief Officer of Hampshire Constabulary,
{inserl naime of applicant)

B Apply for the review of a premises licence.

] Apply for the review of a club premises cettificate.

{Sedect as applicabls)
[l mske a representation about a premises licence/club premises certificate

Premises or Club Premises details

[ Postal address of The Funky End T
premises: Station Road
Aldershot

Fostcode (if known): I GU11 THT

[Mame of premises licence holder or dlub holding club premises cerlificate (if known)
Funch Taverns

‘Number of premises licence or club premises certificate {if lerow)
1400507 /LAFRE

Detalls of responsible authority applicant

Mr [} Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [| Othertitle/Rank: PC 3554
Surname:  Moss First Mames;  Mafthew
T " Hampshire Constabulary Alcohol Harm Reduction and Licensing

Team

g:‘;lt;:gg;;?ostal Portsmouth Civic Offices

’ Guildhall Walk

Portsmouth

Postocode: PO1 2AL

Daylime telephone

nimbar: 023 9266 8654

E-mail address: . )

optional) matlhw.moss@ha_mpshf_r?._f)_n_rl.?EIEEft_

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authorily and the applicant has the delegated
authority of the Chief Officer of Police In respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing
Act 2003

RESTRICTED

Page 7




&Eﬁé‘?ﬂ RESTRICTED a0
(S—

Pt
‘% ol & Application for the review of / Representation in respect of a
g Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 2 of &

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Select one or more

boxes
1) The prevention of erime and disorder B4
2)  Public safety X
3)  The prevention of public nuisance |
4)  The protection of children from harm bR

Please slate the grounds for review which must be based on one or more of the licensing
objectives together with supparting information:

The Chief Officer of Police formally requests this review of the premises license held by
Punch Taverns in respect of The Funky End, Station Road Aldershot, The Chief Officer of
Police has significant concerns that the venue is failing to uphold the licensing objectives,
specifically that it is not preventing crime and disorder, upholding public safety or protecting
children from harm.

The Funky End is a premises that benefits from a premises license allowing it o supply
alcohol by retail 7 days a week. It can trade until 2300 hrs on a Sunday, 0000 hrs Monday to
Wednesday, 0200 on a Thursday and 0300 hrs on a Friday and Saturday. It is a venue that
has a distinctive day and night clientele which are very different to each other. The Chief
Oificer of Police's primary concern is the night time trade and the repeated serious disorder
that is occurring at the premise. This is leading to public safety implications as members of
the public are being injured during theses incidents. In relation to protecting children from
harm on at least one of the occasions one of the involved persons has been just 17 years of
age,

Recent History / Timeline

Representatives of the Police and the venue have previously worked together to try and
resolve the issues at the premises following disorder at the venue. In June 2015 following a
number of incidents in the period February lo June PC 2803 Swallow attended the venue for
a meeting with both the Premises License Holder (PLH) and the Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) (who is a tenant of the PLH). The Chief Officer of Police concerns were
raised, and a number of potential conditions were proposed by PG 2803 Swallow with the
suggestion that the venue consider a variation to take on these conditions in order to
improve how they pramote the licensing objectives. The venue were concerned that these
conditions may harm their business profitability, and as such a middle ground was that the
vanue would put together an action plan fo improve how the venue performed. Amongst the
suggestions laken on were the door staff being provided body worn video.

RESTRICTED

Page 8



RESTRICTED 80

Application for the review of / Representation in respect of a
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 3of B

2803 Swallow.
Appendix B is a list of the conditions proposed by PC 2003 Swallow.
Appendix C is an update following the meeting with the venue,

Following this action disorder continued relatively regularly at the venue and despite regular
visils 1o the venue the incidents have continued. The Chief Officer of Police acknowledges
that The Funky Ends location does mean that occasionally incidents are linked to it that are
nothing to do with the venue, and as such these incidents have not been included in this
report.

The most recent visits by the current Police Licensing Officer (PC 2803 Ladhams) have
seen mixed feedback,

Appendix D is a summary by date of the visits he has camied out and his general feel of the
place.

2016 Incidents

So far this year there have heen 7 Incidents linked to the venue between the 1st of January
and the 22nd March. These have included assault and puhlic order incidents and are
generally groups of males involved. Of nota are two particular incidents that have caused
significant concarn fo the Chief Officer of Police:

On the 22nd of January 2016 an incident occurred at the venue which is slill the subject of a
live police investigation. During this incident there was a report of a number of people
fighting in the sireet, and a person was hit with a car. This matter is a live police
investigation and as such the details of this incident are currently restricted,

Appendix E is a more delailed summary of the circumstances of this incident. This
document is RESTRICTED.

Appendix F will be in due course {once obtained form the OIC) the CCTV fram this incident.

On the 20th March 2016 a fight has oceurred which started inside the venue, and has led to
brawl in the street. During this brawl a member of the public has received slash wounds to
the stomach. Once again this incident is the subject of a live police investigation and as
such details of the incident are currently reskricted.

Appendix G is a more detailed summary of the circumstances of this incident. This
document is RESTRICTED,

RESTRICTED

Page 9




RESTRICTED Goo

% & Application for the review of / Representation in respect of a
I Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Paged of 6

These two incidents stand cut as both involve significant levels of disorder and both have
led o particularly serious injuries. These incidents are very clear examples of significant
harm to the licensing objectives, in particular the prevention of crime and disorder and public
safety. Significant criminal offences have taken place, directly linked to the premises, and
people have baen injured as a result of these incidents,

The second incident also involved a male who was just 17 years old. He had been drinking
in the venue and this raises the issue as to exactly how the venue is protecting children from
harm when this has occurred.

Summary of ssues

The Funky End is a small premises that is currently generaling a disproportionate number of
incidents for the capacity. Attached to this report is Appendix | which is a break down of
every incident linked to the premises for the last year along with pertinent information in
relation to the incidents.

This analysis gives a clear indication as to where the problem is. As referred to at the start
of this report the venue has 2 distinct personalities. There is the "pub” side of the business
that operates during the day and Sunday - Wednesday evenings. This features fraditional
pub type hours and generally sees a venue that is safe. On a Thursday, Friday and
Saturday night the premise can trade later and in affect becomes a small nightclub / late
night bar,

There is a very clear pattern All of the violent incidents occur on & day when trading is later,
and all except 3 oocur after midnight. The analysis provides a very clear guide as to where
the problems lie, If we eliminate all incidents that occur on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday,
we are left with ZERD incidents. If we eliminate all incidents that oceur after midnight we are
lefl with just 3, Itis clear that the issue is the late hours on Thursday Friday and Saturday.

Ghief Officer of Police Recommendations

The first consideration for the Chief Officer of Police is whether or not closure of the venuea is
appropriate. It is clearly an option for the licensing committee to consider, and given the
tevels of viclence at the venue it has also been a congideration for the Chief Officer of
Police, However the main issua is that the Chief Officer of Police is concerned that the
pramiss is not suitable to be a late night venue.

The Chief Officer of Police requests that the licensing committee consider whether or not

given the evidence before it the premise in its current guise is suitable to remain as one that
is licensed so lale. The Chief Officer of Folice recommendation is that the hours the premise
teriminates licesenable activity on Thursday, Friday and Saturday is scaled back to midnight.
As things stand this would eliminate 88% of the violent crime recorded in the last 13 months,

In any event the Chief Officer of Police would like to see all of the current conditions on the |

RESTRICTED

10
Page 10



RESTRICTED G90

& Application for the review of / Representation in respect of a
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 5 of 6

 premises removed with the exceplion of those previously placed on the license following a

committee hearing. The Chief Office of Police respecifully suggests new conditions shown in
! Appendix J. These conditions have been divided into three clear sections: Conditions that
apply at all times, conditions that apply after 2000hrs on Thursday Friday and Salurday, and
conditions that apply after 2000hrs Thursday Friday and Saturday where the premises
trades past midnight. Clearly the third part of these conditions will not be applicable if the
commillee are of the view that the premises should not open past midnight.

The summary of the appendices with this report are as follows:

Appendix A: Summary if incidents compiled by PC 2003 Swallow from Feb-June 2015
Appendix B: Conditions previously proposed by PC 2803 Swallow

Appendix G: Update from PC 2803 Swallow following meeting at the venue.

Appendix D: PC 2373 Ladhams visits to venue late 2015

Appendix E: RESTRICTED detailed summary of a significant incident 22/01/16
Appendix F: CCTV from the incident deseribed in Appendix E (to follow)

Appendix G: RESTRICTED detailed summary from significant incident 20/03/16
Appendix H CCTV from incident described in Appendix G (to follow)

Appendix I: Statistical analysis of violence at The Funk End since Feb 2015

Appendix J: Proposed condifions from the Chief Officer of Police

This report is respectfully submitted for the licensing commiltees consideration,

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before: [ Jves| [XNeo

If ves please state the date of that ; /
application:

Day Month  Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they
werre

Please tick
X | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the
premises licence holder or club holding the club premises cerlificate, as appropriate

- | have sent a copy of this representation to the principal licensing officer of Rushmoor
& Council

It is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level § on the standard scale, under
Section 168 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statament in or in connection
with this application

Signature of Officer Completing

RESTRICTED

11

Page 11



MName

RESTRICTED a0

‘34&\] g G‘i’ Application for the review of / Representation in respect of a
HEY Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 6 of 8
Name Matthew Moss ___ Collar Number. 3554
Signalure:  Date: 23103/2016

Signature of Aulonsing wmcer (INspecior or above)

K;F?dltm PEL LA, Collar Number: L] G o

Signature: ... Date: czE\zhe

RESTRICTED

Page 12

12




FUMKY EMD REVIEW

APENDIX A

Funky End Incidents T2/15 — 1T/'15

ASSAULT - 1D
PUBLIC ORDER - 2
DRUGS ~ 2
TOTAL=14

A | F01RIGHT & 441 500 7360 |

Eaturdery U7 DL00S D220

ASSALILT - GIM

T Malkes alempied to anter Fanky End PH omd were denied by door sisff. Dicor SiadT haee pushed 1
micke over caising boiss e Bl hack ooto Noor baiging head ¢aasing €in to rean of Bead,

O GOING INYESTIGATION - DOOEMAMN ARRESTED

Aed | S0 I9E4%

Satwday 26'04201 5 0245

ANSALLT

Bfnle has been hend butied in ihe Funiy End, Aldershal. Suspect detained by security sialf, laer
arrested for pesralt ABEHL

QOFFENDER CALITIONED

44| 301 30s33

Friday 1E2015 0148

ASSALILT

Eall rgponts e has bies badly sssanlie by doseman the door mi theew el ol aed i e oo,

The Tafl says o does sl Ko why

P COMPLAINT |

Ad] 50 21968

Saurchey 1202015 02:00

ASEALLT

Aggrieved sieting she had been penched to the eyve inside the VEMUE by s unknown S2male with
blorde bair. Aggrieved sizted female was no longer i the anca. She had visible swelling o hor eyo mud
a emall s abowve the oye

WO COPLATHT

44150108516

Sanirdsy J0NRG005 0239

ARRALILT

Male hi heen assaulied by belig pusched in the fice wiich bas Inocked him out and suffering broken
teet mnd split o ihe back of bis hend

HOCORMPLAINT

A4 | S0RETII

Fridey 2 100000 5 034

FUBLIC DHDER

Door man at the Pusky End Bar racially sbused whan unknown male has kil the cleb. Usknown male
s theeatened the dodmman wilh unlew il violencs whilst calling ke & "nigger”,

B0 COMPLAINT |

44 | S0055TTS
Friday 21032005 @1:35

13
Page 13



ASSAULY

Dyunien Semle reveller is asked 10 leave Licensed Premises by Dooe Staff and refuses, kicking out at
him, causing no injury. Female Is ejected and keaves with a friend.

NO COMPLAINT

44150095858

Friduy 21032015 00:00

DRUGS

Security staff it The Funky End saspected that o male leaving thelr pramises wiss in possession of
chrugs. The makie was monikeed on ¢amens But evemtenlly went out of their view, Police arca seacched
and weee unable 10 locae the male,

NO CRIME

441500830658

Satunday | SOV201S5 00:10

ASSAULT

CCTV requestieg msistance i venee alter male scen assaulting door staff. Upos police armival salke
seen 10 theow @ punch at doos staffand heand to el biem o * NN - A rrestod for ol
and racisily aggravaled public onder,

OFFENDER CHARGED (GIVEN PRISON SENTENCE)

A1 500830

Friday 14012065 01:50

ASSAULT

Between times stased, person(s) snknown bave mssmded the aggrieved by head butting bim, cansiag
some visible mjury.

NO COMPLAINT

44150082911

Toesday 10032015 23:00

PUBLIC ORDER

Two mades in drisk involved m a conflict of alcobolic opinion.
NO COMPLAINT

44150060790

Frichay 210272015 0145

ASSAULY

Regon of male boisg sssilved at VENUE, When pofice sived, msie sespost and offenders had
wheady left the scens, Description of victim given and arca search carmied out. Male Jocated, be sated
that nothisg had happened and refused to give his detsils, he also refesed modical assistance. NO
COMPLAINT

44150045454

Sunday 08022015 1900

DRLGS

There 15 amale, ex Ghurkha, ot the pab, knoven to Tnft and whom Infl has B s section in the past
male i currently gefting quite aggressive | he & graphically describing what he wants 1o do with peogle
vickemly,

NO COMPLANT

A4150044558

Fridey 0760272015 23:02

ASSAULT - GBH

Male has beea hit with a ghass bottle Ireshde the PUB. Approx 2 inch out to side of kead. He bers refieed
ambealance treamment or sy further details.

OFFENDER CHARGED

14
Page 14




(1) No Licansable activiies shadl be undertaken excepl during porevited hous
(2) The above restriction doas nol prohibit -

(1 Durng the frs! thirly minutes afer e permilted hours, the consumption af
alcohol on tha premises,

(%) The taking of akcohol from the premses, unless he alcohol s supplied of taken in
an open vassel

(i) During the frst thirty misules after the permitted hours the consumption of aloohal
on the premises by persons laking mealk thare ¥ Me aicobol was supplied foe
consumption as ancilary o the meats;

() The consumpton of alcohol on the premises o the taking of sale or supply of
afcohal to any parson residing in the Scensed pramises,

) The cedering of alcohol 1o be consumed off the premses, of e despalch by te
vendor of the aloahel 50 ordered,

M} The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for tha purpese of tha trade or club,

{vi)  The sale or supply of alcohol 15 any canleen or mess, being a canteen n which
Ihe s5ls or supply of dlcchol is canied owt under the authorly of the Secratary of
slate ar an suthorised mess of hee Majesty's naval, miilary or air foross:

{vil)  The taking of sloshal from tha pramises by a parson residing thare;

{ix}  The supply of akoohol for consumption on tha premisaes to any privale flonds of a
persan resking thare who are bona fide enteriained by him at his own exponss,
of the consumpton of slcohel by persons so suppled,

x) The supply of aicohol for consumption on e premises 1o pasces emplayed
thare for the purpose of Ihe business carmed on by the holder of the licence, or
the consumption of liquer $0 supphad, If the Iquor Is suppled at the axpense of
mw«wofmumuummammdNMmonw
prem

(3) The premses shall ramain opan for 30 minutes following the last sale of alcohol
d":ng permitled howrs. This pariod may be used for drinking-up and the use of

favatary oaly.
(4) No chidran shad be alowed on the premises 8t any mes unless accompaniec by an
adult

(8) {i} Sukable and sufficient SIA licensad door supervisors shall be employed and
oparational 8l the premises betwean 19.00pen ursl s closs of buginess on
Friday's and Ssturdsy's and Sunday's where regulated entertainment is taking
place wihin the premises.

{iivith & view Lo preventing crime and discrder, the dulies of docr supenisars shal
8lso inchude reguiar checks and maniaring of sanilary convenierces ard all
axternal drinking 8reas

{€) () Yo assist the preveniion of crime and disorder 2 sutable and sulficiont, well
maintined  CCTV camera system, Inked to a sultable recarding faciity, shall
be In cparation Beughout the premises.

(1) In complance with the abave, the prordsion of CCTV ekal inchude cover of the
front oxternal aspact and the rear cowtyard aeea of the premises

15
Page 15



(7) (1) Exits and tre escopo rowtas from the premises are fo be maintained dear of any
abjects that may impair the atelity of persons to use Sail exits of escape roules at
al times

() AT exils and sscaps roules shall be clearty marked by suflable snd sullicoen
sigragoe in accordance with the attached planis)

(i) A sukable snd sulliclent evacuation pakcy shall be developed sod masntaned for
e premeses and mplemented as may bo appropnata n the event of any
emesgency.

(8} (0 A suitable and sulficient snd well maindained amargoncy kghting and liee adarm
sysiem #1080 be mainisned at the pramises In aceardance with the allached

plan(s)

() Sugahle and sutficient fee extinguishers shadl be maintained &1 the premises in
nocordance wilh the altachad plan(s). 81 such equipment must be regulary
seeviced and mainiained in soch condition that It may be effectvaly used at al
imes

(8) The rear courtyswd acea of the pramises shal ba served by sultable and sutlicient
Eghting whan used i howrs of darkness.

(10) Suitabie and sufficient supsfies of firs! aid equipment ) materials must Eso be made
available to members of the publc oo request. Dependant on (he adivitks, avonts
and risks o1 the premise, 8 suitably traned Nirst aider or an appanted persan for first
8id must akko be prasant on the pramises at all times during licensable activities.

(1) Prominent. ciear and legitia notices shall be located at al exits of the fcensed
premises requesting patrons and staf 1o leave the peemuzes and area quiety.

(12) By way af preventing pubbc nusance, the main ealrancs 10 the fronl aspect of the
pramises shall be served by 8 suitabie lcbby that ansures, 5o far as 15 reascoably
practicatve, the main entrance % the premises & clased and kapt clased at alk imas,
sava for Bocess and egress thareo!

SIA NUMBERS

Fram 19.00 on Friday's and Saturday's, a ratio of two frantine door supervisor SIA registered
secushy statf shall be employed at the verwe for the first one hundred persans and then one
per 100 there after. E.g. 1 100, 2 door / security stal, 101 - 200, 3 dogr { security staff. 201-
300 4 door / security sta¥ and 0 on,

This number is 1o nclugs only fronting door supervisor S3A statf employed sokly on doar
suparvisar / security dutes, Le safety and security at the venwe.

SECURITY GENERAL

Al least one famale SIA Scensed door supervisor should be avsilable if female customers are
bum.::'mummm(mmbm requirement for the venua to employ female
Scurty statt )

All persons who are fronling doos supesvisor SIA registered and whose position of rola prafile
is solaly securlty &l Ihe venue, shal wear a lucrescent and/or 3 reflactive arange tabard,
clearly marked secwrity at &l times

All fromt door refusals are (o ba recarded pramptly, including e reasan i.e. 100 inloxicalad,
basred suspicon of drugs e

I & person is ajected from he venua by 8 member of $1alf, & record must bo made of the
incdent Including detalls of the staf! members invoived and a summery of the orcumstances.
This must be compieted as soan is practcable but prior than the end of $sal persans shifl.

A noeninated member of securdy shall be possioned at the entrance / exit doors and shall be
respansinle 1or couUNtNg persons in and oul of the venue. They shall use a device sutable for
counting as approved By the polce licensing depanment responsibie for the area.  As such,
an accurate number of persans in the vanue must be known at gl times the venue is
aperating under ils premises fcence This number is to inckida slas

16




At the terminal hour of cparation, the kcence holder shal ensure thal sdaquaste numbers of
door supervisors are employed 10 assist with the managemant of customers laaving the
vanue a3 wall a5 those remaining in the vicnly of the pramyses. 2 memdars of door slalt are
10 patrod the vicinity of the venue for 15 minutes after closing, to assist with safe dspersal |
from the area. The doorsta¥f are 1o be identified by weanng high visibiity tabards as used
dunrg noemal door stalf dulies. ‘

SECURITY REGISTER

The fcence hoider shail mantain 8 duly tegrter glving detals of each 8nd every parscn
ampioyed in the rofe of @ secwity'door parson and shall provide upon reguest by any Palce
Officer or Councll Officer, the folowing detals:-

(a) The licence number, name, date of birth and residental address and tefephona numdar of
that parsoen;

(b) The time &t which havshe commenced that period of duty, wih a signed
acknoaledgement by thal panson

(c) The sme at which halshe Srshed the pericd of duty, with a signed acknowiedgemant by
that person,

(d) Any times durng the perod of duty whan he'she was nat on duty;

(@) I that parson s not an employee of the kcence nokler, the name of the parsan by whom
that person Is employed or through whom 1he services of that person were engaged;

() The register snall be 5o kept ihat & can be readily inspacied by an sutharised ofMoer of the
Council or Police Officar;

(@) The duty register shall comprise of a bound, conseculively page-numbered book and the
Icenca holder shall ensure that this register is kepl In 8 secure anvironment in order 1o
prevent unauthorised access or alerations to same

BQOYWORN VIDEQ

Al tirmes when a Door Supenascr who s an duty on the main entrance of the venue, they will
waar and cperate dedy worn video recording ecupment 31 8l times.

The system shall be a simvlar systern as utilised by Hampshire police but shall be able to
recors in high definition in different ighting situations withou! loss of image quaily. It shai
réecord sound and have the facilty to record images for the entiee duration that the venue
operates under &3 premses licanca,

The equpment will be maintained and the imagas wil be mads mmedataly avalabie 1o the
police at all tmes on request n fne with dals protection legislation. Whera the aquipment fals
the Licensing Dapartment of e poice wil be notifiad immediately in wiiting or by &- mai
Footage oblained shal ba retained for 31 days

CCTY
Tha kcence holder shal comply with the following requirements conceming the use of CCTV
at the pramises.

A recording CCTV systemn that caplures images fram the main entertainment areas  must be
fuly opecasonal whilst icansabie actvilies are 1aking place,

The ecoeding egupment shal be stored and operated in a secure amdranmant with himsted
2ccess, o avad damage, theft, unauthansed viewng and maintain the mtegrity of the system
A record shall be kept of ary access made to nformation heid on the system.

The system wil be sarvicad at teelve monthly imervals and maintained Lo & stancard !alt is
acceptable 10 the police Icansing department responaible for the area.

The syslem clock shall ba checked reguiarty for accuracy taking account of GMT and BST
Digtal systems shall have sufficient storage capacity for 21 days evidenlial quality recordings.
The images produced wil be date and ime stamped.

A rotice will be displayed al the entrancs 10 the premisss sdviging that CCTV is in cgevation.
An additional recoraing CCTV camera shall be instaliad and fully oparational wniist tha venue
Is open 10 the public % covar the area mmedasely cutside the front of the pramises.

17
Page 17




Acgass

Itis important that the Police are able to acoess datn from the systems guickly and esally and
Iharefare provision shall be made for someone %0 have aocass to the secure ares and &/s0 be
able %0 cperate the equipmen! at & limes.

Ensure &l operators recaive traning from the installar when eguipmant is instalied and fhat
thig is cascaded down to new members of staff,

Have a simple operator's manue! available to assist i replaying and exporng data
(partcudarty important with digital syslems) and 1o produca images to the polce for the
purposs of the detection of crima as ong as the request s lawfd and compies with the cata
peotection Act

PUBWATCH
The premises licence hokder shall ensure thal 8 representalive of the premises (whanever
possitle the DPS) attends reguler pub watch meatings or meeangs of any similar schame, 0
lng as such a scheme is In existence and welcomes paricipation of the venue
represaniative

The DPS or their represensive shall ensure thel gescriptions of dsordertpbanned
individusias are crculated to ofher icensed vanues via the Pubwatch or simiar scheme. Tha
DPS will work in cooperation with Hampshire Canstabulary and olher licensed vanues by
ratusing enkry to any persan who has been included on the banned Is!

WRITTEN POLICIES
Wrinan polices on the ajaction of customers and the refusal of entry of customers shal be
implemeantod alowng agreement with the Palce.

A ber staff refysals register shall be Implamented and maintained at the premises and made
avaliable on request to pakce officers or authorised Officers e City Council

A writien polcy on how Me venue will 1ackie and ceal with crugs and crug prevention shall be
mplemeantad folowng agraemaent with the Polce.

TORETS

The tollet faciiies will be chacksd hourly. These checks shal be recorged in @ bound log
which shall be kapt on the premises &t &l imes and made available on request to polce
officers or authorsed Oficers of Winchester City Counal, Any occurrences outside of normal
cisaning, |.o. the finding of drugs or assocated items shal be recorded in the log.

Al lavatories, WC's and urinals in the premises shall st all times te kapt in good order and
tepaic and be propery cleaned, vantilaed, dsinfectad and suppled with water (not and cold)
and the coors Ieacing into thase faciities shall be suitably marked.

FIXED BAR
Alcobol shal only be suppled Irom 1he fixed bars as shown on tha plan deposited with the
Licensing Authority 8s part of the prenises licence.

STAFF

Before commencing ther culies &l new st must receve Nlormation and training concerning
the sale of age-restricled products. This Iraining mest cover ther lagad responsibiities and
Achon Lo be taken in the evant of suspicians heing aroused that sameane is purchasng or
attampting to purchase an dem under the legal age. All employees wil 8ign a lethar to
acknowledge that they have completed this iraining and have undersiood their responsibiities
on this area. This iraining should be revdewed and updated at reascrabla marvals

POLYCARB

The verse shall use polycarbonate drinking vessels and wheee commercialy avaiabie
palycarbonate. No glass bolies shall be dispensed to customers and theratore ather plastic
bolfles must be used of e beverage decanted from the glass botte,

ELOOR WALKER
On Friday and Saturday from 2900 hours unlil the closing lime of the venue A ficor waker will
be on duty in the venue

Page 18

18




Whist on duty thay will be amgioyed on thal roe and no othar rote. They will be identiliable by
wainng a red shirt win floor walker written on & n white stencling. On a dally bosis the
idensty of the ficor walkers will be logged in a regisier and e regster signed by the fcor
walkers ol the commencement of their duly. This regisler will be svailable on request to Poiice
andd Licansing Authorty oMicers.

BERSONAL LICENCE HOLDER
There shall be &1 1xast one peraonsl icence hokder on each biar al Grry Uma 8 ber is open and
supplying sfcobol

AGE POLICY
The Premises Licence Makder shal have a wiitlen age verification policy in relston 1o the sgle

or supply of alcobal and will specify a Challenge 25 prool of age requirament before sales of
akconol are made

(1) Al axtemal windows on tha frant elavation of the premises shall be closed and kept
closed from 22:30pm untl the end of specified opening hours an any day

2) {I) AF scund ampification systems shall be played through a suitable sound limiting
device

{ily The sound level fram this device snall be se at 8 level agread with Environmental
health servicas at Rushmoor Borough Councd

{IK) Any change to this sound leval shall be agreed n advance with envircnmental
health Services gving at keast five working days notice

{3) (i) Notwithstanding the requirements above, the licenca holder or nominated
representative(s) shall carry out a regular noise assessment of the area adjacent o
the premises whist licensatie acinitios are taking plaoe
(i) Noise assassments shall take place on all sides of the premises at the boundary
of the nearest residential premises, and if sudible, steps should be 1aken 10 educe
notsa fram the public house to a lkevel where notsa 5 no longer audible &1 the

monitoring ponts

(M) these assessments shal be undertaken at hourly inlervaks starting fram 22:30pm
(i) Writien records of these assessments and any remedial aclion taken should ba
kept and mada avalabée to either the focal authority ar the licensing Authority when

19

Page 19



FUNKY END REVIEW

18/6415

Met with ares mansger and dps. All are very dissapointed with the recent incident and
assure me that it was a onc off. 1 am led to believe that the door man has been
suspended from the door company DGL. having lloked at the previous incidents, |
note a glassing in Febeuary.

The venue have initisted the use of a body wom video that will be operated by the
new head doonman, | have asked for 2 minor vartiation { w/s 19615 16:06) to include
adklitional security, upgraded cetv conditions, floor walker , body cam updated
policics and procedures, polycarb glasses amongst athers . This was mel with a bevel
of hastility from the DPS as any additional expenditure at the venne could see it go
under, | explained in no wncertain terms, that the finincial state of the venue was in no
way of my concem. However the health and well being of its patrons where.

I bave given the venue 14 days to respand to my request,
2903

20
Page 20




FUNKY END REVIEW

APPENDIX D

PC 2373 Ladhams Licensing Visits to premises October 2015 — present,
041002015

Premises visited at 0130hrs, 136 persons inside according to door staff, overall
impression was one of fension, three individuals who el been refused at Popworld
had found entrance to the premises.

The music was that which I would assoclate with a Rave, there seemed to be a much
higher percentage of males than females, two males were dancing vigorously in the
narrow walkway to the right of the premises making it impossible to walk passed
without having to speak to them.

Overall it seemsed that it had the potential for some kind of incident to occur within,

071172015

Visited the premiscs at 1150-1215hes, fairly quite inside and a good atmosphere,
premises was being managed by Kumah the bar manager, DPS is on holiday.

Spoke with dear staff, three were on the door mxd discussed the incadent three or four
weeks ago where and allegation of assault was made.

No issues of concern. Door staff are DGL.

201172015

Premises visited on Friday 27th at around Midnight, 70 persons inside, spoke with a
new door stnff member who is 103 and advice given shoald he recieve any racial
abuse.

12/122015

Visited the premises at 0100 - $120hes on Saturday 12th December, premises busy,
1DJ playing recorded music and there was a power cut whilst | was there which shut
down the music for about ten minutes though customers remained refatively good
humaured. This subseguently tumed out 10 bave been a customer who has spilt his
drink on clectrics.

21

Page 21



Spoke with door stafl, no issue,

13/1222015

Premises visited 0230hss - 0300hrs on Sunday 13th December 2015, premises was
busy and DJ playing recorded music, door staff from the George were in having a
pint.

Whilst talking to door staff outside the premises a male and female came out
following a dispute insice and were refused re enlry, she became very aggressive and
valatile and the door staff from The George, who had now come outside, were
assisting in calming her down and doing o reasonable job, the fermale was particulasly
stubbor and | ended up identifying myself to her and calmed her down to ensure she
didn't assault anyone, She was with her pariner but there may have heen domestic
type undertones adding to ber issues, | gave her my contact card and ensured that she
left witl: her partner and a couple of friemds in a taxi.

Page 22

22




Appendices E & G — RESTRICTED
To be distributed in accordance with any paragraph 4.2

Appendices F & H—- CCTV FOOTAGE

23
Page 23



Appendix | - Funky End 07/02/2015 — 21/03/2016

Page 24

Funky End VAP
'RMS Aggrieved | Suspect | Date Trading Time | Outcome
44150044558 | M35 M30 | 07/02/2015 | Saturday | 23:02
44150087004 | M38 MUK | 14/03/2015 | Friday 01:50
44150088085 | M35 M25 15/03/2015 | Saturday | 0D:10
44150005775 | Door staff | F20 | 21/03/2015 | Fiday | 01:35 |
44150005793 | Doorstaff | MUK | 21/03/2015 | Friday 02:34
44150105516 | M35 M40 | 28/03/2015 | Saturday | 23:00
44150121968 | F28 F19 | 12/04/2015 | Saturday | 02:00
44150129638 | M38 | D Staff | 18/04/2015 | Friday 01:48
44150139849 | M35 M25 | 26/04/2015 | Saturday | 02:45 | AC
44150191667 | M30 M42 | 07/06/2015 | Saturday | 01:00
44150192611 | M25
44150273919 | M27 D Staff | 09/08/2015 | Saturday | 00:20
44150274018 | Stalf M27 | 08/08/2015 | Saturday | 00:20
44150274072 | F22 F19 09/0872015 | Saturday | 02:56
44150282094 | M30 M21 15/08/2015 | Friday 02:00 i
44150352938 | M37 D Staff | 11/10/2015 | Saturday | 02:30
44150359052 | F26 UK 16/10/2015 | Thursday | 00:50
44150360467 | F24 Fai 17/10/2015 | Friday 00:30
44150388175 | F28 D Staff | 08/11/2015 | Saturday | 01:50
44150388522 | F23
44150389711 | D Staff | F28
44150389745 | D Staff | F23
44150407020 | Doorstaff | F37 1171072015 | Saturday | 03:30
44150424244 | U/K UK 06/12/2015 | Saturday
44150445665 | Police M28 | 2001272015 | Saturday
Offiecr

44150452673 | M26 UK 26/12/2015 | Thursday | 01:00
44160000583 | F25 UK 01/01/2016 | Thureday | 03:02
44160033583 | The State | M29 | 22/01/2016 | Friday 22:45

M30

24




(44160002307 | M33 | W48 | 06/03/2016 | Saturday | 02:54 | AC
44160110451 | M36 M37 | 20003/2016 | Saturday | 01:00
M18
M17
M20
AC ~ Caution
Notes:

1 — This matter was an assaull occasioning Grievous Bodily Harm (GBH).
This was committed with a botile and led to a male being charged with
wounding with intent. He later received a 20 month custodial sentence
suspended for 2 years at Crown Court.

2 - CCTV requested assistance at the venue after a customer was seen
assaulting door staff and also racially abusing them. He was later charged and
given a custodial sentence when he appeared at cour

3 — This matter resulted In no complaint and is recorded as ABH. However the
injury s significant involving broken teeth,

4 — This matter is also a GBH however the suspect for this matter is a door
man. This matter is st# ongoing at Crown Court.

% — This matter invoives complaints from both door staff and members of the
public. Evidence has pointed towards the door staff acted in a reasonable
manner and the female ended up being charged with assault on the door staff,

Analysis

It is clear that the Funky end has an clder chentele. Most raviews | have
conducted (IE Large city night clubs) see a demographic under 25. It is clear
that whilst there are persons in the age bracket involved in violence at this
location, the majority are over 25,

" Total number @ eachage |

1721 6 ,

2228 9
1
5

27-31
31-35 5
3530 6
40+ 4

Male Female
32 9

25

Page 25




The time and day of the incidents need to be considered logether:

Time of Incidents (26 incidents)
220022% [0
2230-2300 1
2300-2330 2
2330-0000 0
0000-0030 5
0030-0100 1
0100-0130 3
0130-0200 4
0200-0230 3
0230-0300 5
0300-0330 2

Trading Day (26 Incidents)
Monday 0
Tuesday 0
Wednesday 0
Thursday 3
Friday 7
Saturday 16
Sunday 0

It is very clear from the evidence that the actual premise itself is not the issue,
it is the hours of opening and day of opening, On the days it operates as a
tracitional pub with tragiticnal hours there are ZERO Incidents of viclence in
the last 13 manths. The incidents of viclence are exclusively on nights where
hours are extended (Thursday - Saturday) and aimost 80% of incidents
happen after midnight. All incidents bar 1 happen after the cessation of
alcohol sales on a normal night. This is a clear indication as to where the
problem lies.

Page 26

26




FUNKY END REVIEW

APENDIX .}

Conditions to apply at all times

01 - The licence holder shall ensure that all members of staff responsible for the sake
of alcohol are trained with regard to the refevant requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 in order 10 ensure compliance with all relevant peovisions of the Act. A record
of cach individual member of staffs training will be nvailable for inspection by police
o authorised persons at all times the venue is apen to the puble, Records must be
kept on site and will be kepe for a minimuam of 6 months.

02 - An incident book shall be kepe ot the premises in which will be recorded all
incidents of crime and disorder. This book will be reviewed by the designated
premises supervisor at least once a moath. This review will be recorded in the
incident book.

03 - The applicant will provide a written refusals policy document which will be
aclhered to. This document will be agread in conjunction with the police, The policy
can be amended if agreed in writing with the Palice Licensing Department. A log of
all refusals of service will be kept, and will include the tinse, date, location and
member of staff who carried out that refusal.

04 - There will be a written ciection policy document which will be adhered to. This
document will be agreed in conjunction with the police. The policy can be amended if
agroed in writing with the Police Licensing Department.

DS - There will be a record all ejections in a log book that will be retalned for 6
months, This book can be the same as the incident book. Each member of staft’
involved in the gjection will be recorded and a short explanation is required

D6 « The DPS or a nominated representative shall be an active member of any local
Pubwatch or Clubwatch Scheme where such n scheme exists and welcomes the
venues involvement,

07 « No person who is the subject of a court banning order or who is restricted access
through a Pubwatch/Clubwatch Scheme will be allowed in the premises provided the
details of such person have been circulated by such a scheme opesting locally.

(8 - The licence holder shall participate in any local scheme utilising text/ rdio
pagers or similar technology. Such equipment shall be kept in working order at all
times; any pager link to be activated, made available to and monitored by the
designated premises supervisor or 2 responsible member of staff at all times that the
premises are open to the public,

09 - No person shall be allowed to leave the premises with any bottle or glass

10 - At all times when the venue is open to the public a first aid trained member of
staft will be on duty.

27

Page 27



11 = CCTY

The licence holder shall comply with the follaswing comditions re|lling 1 the OCTY
ayslern installed at the premises:

Operations and Sworage.

The CCTY sysiem must be fully operaticnal whilst the vene i3 open bo tlee pablic.
The recarding equipment will be stored and operated in @ soare envirgnment with
Lipnited access, o avedd damage, theft, ussuihonsed viewing and maintain the
integrity of the system,

Apeoond will be kepl of any sccess made to information leld on the ayabem.

The system will be regulnrly maingnined and serviced,

The system clock will be checked regularly for accuracy 1aking sccount of GMT and
BET.

The images procwced will be tmme and dabe stamped.

Crgital systems will bave sufficient storage capacity for 28 days good quality pictures
aw such ather timings for retention of images as may be agreed in wriling wilh the
Chief Officer of Polic:.

Access

It is irnporiand that ihe Police are able o sccess dota From the systems quickly and
eaaily and therefore provision will be made for someans to hive access to the seoure
ared anl also be able 1o eperate the egquapeent.

All operators will receive training froms the installer when equipment is installed and
this will be cascaded down 1o new members of staff.

A gimple operator’s manual pvailable o ossist in reploying and exporting datn
{particulady impoctant with digiial systems).

Follywing the review of the premises Heense dated {inserl commitbes date) the OCTY
gyatem will be updated and agreed with a representative of the chief officer of palice.
Should the Chief Officer of Palice and the premises nal agree on o sysiem the Ginal
arbiver will be tse licensing authority,.

The versue will update the palice leensing team whenever the systen I8 updated or
nliered.

12 - Adall times when the venue is open o the pubdic a first pid trained member of
stall will be an dury.

28



13 — Door Staff: On Thursday, Friday and Saturdays from 2000hrs there will be
minimum of 3 Security Industry Autharity (SIA) registered security staff on duty at
the premises whenever the premises is open to the public for licensable nctivity.

Of the three SIA staff, at least | must be position on the front door, and at least | must
be dedicated 10 mside the veme.

In axddition, the duty manager should make a dynamic risk assessment of the premises
circumstances at the time based on customers or the type of function at the venue and
the number of SIA Door Supervisors mereased where cireumstances dictate.

A log book shall be kept on the premises by the Desgnated Premises Supervasor,
which shall contain the following details:

i} the door supervisor's nime

i) isher SIA licence number

iii} the time and date he/she starts anxd finishes duty

iv) each entry shall be signed by the door supervisor

The log book shall be immediately available for inspection on demand by an
suthorised officer of the Cauncil, the S1A or the police

All searches conducted on female customers shall only be undertaken by a female
SIA registered door supervisor.

The premises licence holder shall casure that frequent toilet checks are carvied out and
records kept of these, to prevent drig misuse and other offences that are known to
oceur in toilets.

The pretnises licence bolder shall ensure that all security staff will be readily
wentifiable to members of the public at all times by wearing high vistbality clothing
(agreed by Police) to enable their identification on CCTV,

At the terminal hour of operation, the licence holder shall ensure that adequate
mumbers of door supervisors are employed 1o assist with the management of
customers leaving the venue as well as those remaining in the vicinity of the peemises.
2 members of door staff are to patrol the vicinity of the venue for 15 minutes after
clasing, to assist with safe dispersal from the area

14 — Bedy Worn Video: A minimum of two body wormn video cameras (BWV) will
be worn by SIA staff when the Premises are open. The cameras will be have an
ability to record and any recordings will be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made
available to the Responsible Authoritics (as defined by the Licensing Act 2003) upon
request. Should such a camera break or otherwise become inoperable, it will be
replaced with 48 hours,

At least one BWYV will be wom by an S1A posted solely in to any open room where
licensalde activity is taking place. That SIA will be free from other duties so he or shwe
can purely respond to any incidents inside his or her dedicnted room,

29

Page 29



At Jeast one BWY will be deployed to an SIA member of staff posted 1o the front
door.

15 « After 2000 hrs on o Thursday, Friday and Saturday the venwe will ensare that
there is a members of staft designated as a floor walker. A record of who is
performing this fanction will be kept in a log book which will bee available at all
times the venue i3 open for inspection by police or an authorised person, The staff
carrying out this role are not o have any ather function at the same time. There will
e a written floor walker policy will be produced which shall include the role profile
and tasks of the Aoor walkers. This policy must be agreed in writing with the police

Conditions to apply after 2000hrs on Thursday, Friday and Saturday where the
yenue is open after midnight

16 - Any glasses into which drink is dispensed shall be made from toughened
shatterproof glass / Pelycarbonate equivalent. No glassware shall be provided to
customers. Where plastic or polycarbonate bottles are not available, any drinks served
will be decanted into a vessel compliant with this condition.

17 - There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises from 0000kws or
for the last hour prior to the venues closing time should it be closing earfier than its
premises license allows,

18 - The premises licence holder will provide and maintain in good working ovder an
clectronic scanning device, such a5 Clubscan, [If the equipment fails the Police
Licensing Department will be natified immediately in writing or by e- mail and the
cquipment must be repaired or replaced within 72 howrs.

19 - All customers entering the premises when it is open for licensable activity will be
asked to produce photographic identification and agree to the said identification being
used for scanning, Customers who do not agree to this or who have no photographic
identification will be refused entry, All ’entification provided by customess shall be
scanned electronically. Acceptable identification will be as per cirvent Home Office
CGuidance.

(1) Al exiernal windows on the front elavation of the pramises shall be closad and kept
closed from 22:20pm until the end of specified opaning hours an any day

(2) () All sound amplfication systems shal be played through & =uilable sound limitng
device

(¥) T sound lewed feom this devioa shal be set 8l & kevel agreed with Environmentsl
heakh services at Rushmoar Barough Counchl

(41} Arvy change % this sound level shall be agreed in advance with envircrmenlal
heath Serdces giving at kast five working days nolice

30
Page 30




(3) () Notwithstanciing the regurements atove, the lloence holder or nomnaed
representative(s) shall carry out a reguky noise assessmant of the area adsoant 1o
the presnisses whilst icansable activiies are taking place
(1) Nolsa assessments shall take piace on all sdes of the pramisas & the baundary
of the nearest residential premises, and £ audible, steps should be taken fo reduce
neise from the public house % a level whare noise is no longer audible al the
monitaring ponts
{ii) thesa agsassments shall be undertakan st hourly intarvals starting from 22-30pm
{iv} Written racords of thesa assessmants and any remadial action taken shoukd be
kapt and made available to either e local authorily or the licensing Authority when

requesied.

31
Page 31



rmiade avilable o officers of Rushmoor Borough Council on requesi. Thesa
recards showkl inclede, but nod be Bmiled to, the nature of any complaint{s),
action{s) kken in response, the date(s) and timads) when any complaing was
macde, bogathar with the name of the personis) wha kandled the complain.

(6} With tha excaption of bona fide employeas [ stafl and custorners who hawve

sieppad outside to smake, no individual{s) shall be pemmilled to enler or e-enbar
the prardzes at amy lime belwean 01:-30arm and the end of specified apening
hours an any day,

(7} Local residents, paricularly thosa inhabibing Ascot Cowrt and Kingsley Court,
shall be provided with & direct number to contact the pramises should they wish
o miake complaint

32
Page 32




APPENDIX B

MAP OF THE AREA OF THE PREMISES
THE FUNKY END, STATION ROAD, ALDERSHOT

33
Page 33



Page 34

34



APPENDIX C

PREMISES LICENCE
THE FUNKY END, STATION ROAD, ALDERSHOT

Premises Licence Mumber
14/D0507/LAPRE - 1/11

USHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

PREMISES LICENCE
Licensing Act 2003

Fart 1 — Premises Details

Posial address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Address:  Funky End

Station Road

Aldershot Map Ref (E}): 4348578
Hampshire Map Ref (M): 150512

GU11 AHT UPRMN: 2000032124149

Telephone Jujltaef:Ggg

Where the licence is time limited the dates
» This licence is MOT time limited

Licensable activities authorised by the icence

(1)  The retail sale | supply of alcohol;

{2) The prowvision of regulated entertainment by way of indoor sporting events
{celebrity pool and/or darts exhibiions only);

{3} The prowision of regulated enterminment by way of Fve music (induding
Karacke), {(indoors only;

{4)  The provision of regulated entertamment by way of recorded music (indoors
only}; and

(%) The provision of regulated entertainment by way of anything of a smilar
description o live or recorded music (indoor only).

Times the icence authorises the camying out of licensable activities

For all permitted beensable activities:-
¥  Sundays - 1Z2:00noon bo 23:00pm;
Monday to Wednesday - 11:00am to 24:00midnight
Thursdays - 11:00am 02:00am the following day;
Fridays & Satwrdays - 11:00am 03:00am the following day;
On public and bank holidays where they fall on Sundays to Thursdays —
one addiional hour;
¥  On Mew Year's Eve, except on a Sunday — 11:00am to 23:00pm;
¥ On Mew Years Eve on a Sunday — 12:00noon to 22:30pm; and
¥  On Mew Years Eve from the end of pemmitted hours on Mew Years Eve fo
the start of permitted hours on the following day.
The opening hours of the premises
(1) Sundays - 12:00noon to 23:30pm;
{2 Monday bo Wednesday - 11:00am bo 00:30am the following day;

b
B
B
b

35
Page 35




USH MOOR Premises Licence Mumber

BOROUGH COUNCIL 14/00507/LAPRE - 2111

{3) Thursdays - 11:00am 02:30am the followng day,
{4) Frdays & Saturdays - 11:00am 03:30am the follewing day;
(%) ©On public and bank holidays where they fall on Sundays to Thursdays — one
additional hour;
{8) On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday — 11:00am to 23:00pm;
{71 On New Years Eve on a Sunday — 12:00nocon to 22:30pm; and
{8) ©On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on Mew Years Eve to the start
of pemitied hours on the following day.
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on andhor off
supplies
F Alcohol may be sold | supplied for conswmpton ON and OFF the premises
Part 2
Name, [registered) address, telephone number and email [where relevant) of holder of
premises licence
Punch Tavems Plc
Jubid=e House
Second Avenue
Burton-upon-Trent
Staffordshire Telephone: 01233 501600
DE14 2WNF Email: Mot Known
Registered number of holder, e.g. company n : i p aE
03752045 {Company numiber)
Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authornses for the supply of alcohol
Hame: Mr Cliver Cluskey
Address:

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
Personal licence number: | 05/00282LAPER2

Issuing awthority: | Rushmoor Borough Council

Granted by Rushmoor Borough Ciowned, as licensing authority
pursuant ko the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder

Date Licence Granted: 11" October 2005
Date Licence Effectve:  24™ Nowember 2005
Date last modified 18" October 2014
(Varation of licencsa) SHZMED on behalf of the
Head of Environmental Health & Housing Senvices
{Authonsed Officer)

RUTHECOR BOROLMEH TDUNCIL, Ervironmental Health Sendioes,
Coundl Ofozs, Fambomagh Roxd, Fambomough, Hampshire GU14 TJUL Telephone: (01.252) 358 352

P (UTERT) =ad U1 *  Mrssrn JIN2SH T FEE ¥ Ermall s isginsbnmea oo ik D 1) FARMBOROLUGH 2

36
Page 36




USHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

(1}

Mo supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

(il at a time when there is no designated premises supendisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

(i) at atime when the designated premises supenssor does not hold
a personal licence or histher personal cence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal beence.

Where one or more individuals must be at the premises to camy out a
security actwity (within the meaning of the Private Security Industry Act
2001}, each mdividual must be licensed by the Securty |nduwsiny
Authority (S1A)

{i} The responsible person shall take 3l reasonable steps o ensurs
that staff on relevant premises do not camy out, amangs or
participate in any imesponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

{iijFor the purposes of this condition, an imesponsible promotion means
any one or more of the following actvites, or substantially similar
activities. camied on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcchol for conswmption on the premises in a manner
which camies a significant risk of leading or confributing to cime and
disorder, prejedice to public safety, public muisance, or ham to
children —

{a) games or other activities which require or encowrage, or are
designed o reguire or encourage, ndividuals to —

{ij drink a quanfity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohaol), or

{ujdrink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise);

b} provision of unlimited or unspecfied gquantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined
by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or
discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in secton 158 of the
At

Premises Licence Number
14/D0507/LAPRE - 31

RUSHECOR BORCLMEH TDUNCIL, Ervircnmental Health Sendces,

Councl Offio=s, Famborciugh Road, Famborough, Hampshiee GU14 7. Telephone: (01252) 338 358

Fiaa: (01252 524 017

*  Minkesr (2SN 3T 3 ¥ Emall leamisgiembiteso o sk ® D 1) FARMBOROLUGEH 2

37

Page 37



USH MOOR Premises Licence Number

BOROUGH COUNCIL 14/00507/LAPRE - 2/11

{c) provision of free or discounted alechol or any cther thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a peried of 24 hours or less;

(d} provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing
on the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is
dependent on —

{ij the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process,
ar

(i) the likelihood of anything cccasming or not occwming;

(e} selling or supplying alcohol in assocciation with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encowrage or glamorise
anti-social behawviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in
any favourable manner.

{5} The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol = dispensed
directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is wnable to drink without assistance by reason of 3
disability).

{d}  The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it s reasonably available.

{7} (i) The premises licence holder or club premises certficate holder shall
ensure that an age verfication policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(i) The pelicy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
perscn to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) o produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identfication bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
hobographic mark.

(3}  The responsible person shall ensure that -

{a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumptiocn on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
m a securely closed contamer] it is avalable to customers i the
following measures —

{i} beer or cider: *: pint

{u) gin, rum, wodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

RUSHECOR BORCLMEH TDUNCIL, Ervircnmental Health Sendces,
Councl Offio=s, Famborciugh Road, Famborough, Hampshiee GU14 7. Telephone: (01252) 338 358

Fiec (01252 524 017 *  Minkesr (2SN 3T 3 ¥ Emall leamisgiembiteso o sk ® D 1) FARMBOROLUGEH 2

38
Page 38




USH MOOR Premises Licence Number

BOROUGH COUMCIL 12/D0507LAPRE - 511

{mi) siill wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
ib) customers are made aware of the availabdity of these measures.
{9} A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for

consumption on or off the premises for a prce which is less than the
pemitted price.

RUZHECOR BORCLMEH GOUNCIL, Ervironmental Health Sendces,
Coundl Ofozs, Fambomaugh Rosd, Famborough, Hampshie GUA4 TJU. Telephone: (011252) 398 358

Fia: (01252 534 017 " il e JINIEH AT G % Eral barsiegombireo. o k. % D 1) FARNMBOROLIGH 2

39
Page 39




USHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

(1

(2}

Mo

licensable actwvities shall be undertaken except durng pemnitted

hours.

The abowe restriction does not prohibit:-

fi)

during the first thity minutes after the permitted hours, the
consumgticn of alcohol on the premises;

the taking of alcohol from the premises. unless the alcohaol is
supplied or taken in an open vessel;

during the first thity minutes afier the pemitted hours the
consumgption of alcohol on the premises by persons faking meals
there i the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to
the meals;

the consumpton of alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale
or supply of aleoheol to any person residing in the licensed
premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the
despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade
or chub;

the sale or supply of alcohol to any cantesn or mess, being a
canteen in which the sake or supply of alcohol is camed out under
the authorty of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of
members of Her Majesty's naval, mfitary or air forces;

{wiii} the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;

(ix}

()

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any
private friends of a person residing there who are bona fide
entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of
alechol by persons so suppled;

the supply of alcohol for conswmption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purpose of the business carmed on by the
holder of the licence, or the conswmption of bguor so supplied, if
the bguor is supplied at the expense of the employer or of the
person camying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

The premises shall remain open for 30 minutes following the last sale
of alcohol during permitted howrs. This pencd may be used fior drinking-
up and the use of lavatones only.

AUZHECDR BOROLMH DDUNCIL, Ervironmental Heafth Sendces,

Coundl Offices, Fambomugh Rosd, Fambomugh, Hampshie GUA4 TR, Telephone: §01252) 338 358

Fim: (1252 524 017

il e (NI AT 233 % Erall o fiingiinsmbimsor oo sk % [ 1 FARMBOROLUGH 2

Page 40

40

Premises Licence Mumber
14/00507/LAPRE - /11




USHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

{4} Mo chidren shall be allowed on the premises at any time unless
accompanied by an adult

s i)

M

A minimum of two [(2) SIA licensed door supsnvisors shall b=
employed and operational at the premises between 21:00pm and
the close of business on Frdays and Satwrdays and at any other
time when regulated entertainment or live music s @king place.

With a wiew to preventing crime and disorder, the dubties of door
supenvisors shall also inclede regular checks and monitoring of
sanitary conveniences and all extemnal drinking areas.

To assist the prewention of crime and disorder a suitable and
sufficient, well-maintained CCTV camera systemn, Inked to a
suitable recording facility, shall be in operation throughout the
premises.

In compliance with the above, the prowision of CCTV shall include
cover of the front external aspect and the rear courtyard area of
the premises.

Exits or escape routes from the premises are to be mantained
clear of any objects that may impair the ability of persons to use
said exits or escape roubes at all tmes.

AN exits and escape routes shall be clearly marked by suitable
and sufficsent signage in accondance with the aftached planis).

A suitable and sufficient evacuation policy shall be developed and
maintained for the premses and implemented as may be
appropriate in the event of emergency.

A suifable, sufficient and well-maintained emergency lighting and
fire alamm systern shall be mamntained at the premises n
accordance with the attached plan|s).

Switable and sufficient fire extinguishers shall be maintained at the
premises in accordance with the attached plan{s). AN such
eguipment must be regulary serviced and maintained in such
condition that i may be effectively used at all times.

{9} The rear courtyard area of the premises shall be served by suitable and
suificient Bghting when wsed in hours of darkness.

{10) Suitable and sufficient supplies of first aid equipment / matenals must
also be made avalable to members of the public on reguest
Cependant on the activties, events and risks at the premises, a
suitably framed first aider or an appointed person for first aid must also
be present on the premises at all times during beensable activities.

Premises Licence Number
1400507 LAPRE - 711

AUZHECOR BOROLMEH CDUNCIL, Ervinonmental Health Sendces,

Coundl Ofiozs, Fambomagh Roxd, Famborough, Hampshie: GUM4 T Telephone: (01252) 398 358

Fie (025 S24 017 =

il neern (DS 3T 339 ¢ Emall oansisginsmhimeor g ik » D 1) FARMBOROLUGH 2

41

Page 41




RUSHMOOR

BOROUGH COURNCIL

FPremises Licence Number
14/00507/LAPRE - 8/11

{11} Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be located at all exits of the
licensed premises reguesting patrons and staff to leave the premises

and area quiety.

{12) By way of preventing public nuisance, the mamn enfrance o the front
aspect of the premises shall be served by a suiable lobby that
enswres, 5o far as is reasonably practicable, the main entrance fo the
premises is dosed and kept closed at all tmes, save for access and

egress thersof.

RUSHECOR BOROLMEH CDUNCIL, Ervimonmental Heath Sendoes,
Coundl Offozs, Famborcugh Rosd, Famborough, Hampshie GUA4 TJU. Telepihones: (01252) 338 158

Fia: (01352 524 017 U TR e T

¥ Emal leanisgiembiteso goa ik L]

D 122250 FARMBOROUGH 2

Page 42

42




USHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

{1}y Al external windows on the front elevation of the premises shall b=
closed and kept closed from 22-30pm until the end of specified opening
hours on any day.

2y
{ii)
(i}
k< Y I (]
{ii)
{iii)
(i}
@ 0

{ii}

(i}

Al sound amplification systems shall be played through a suitable
sound-lmiting device.

The sound level from this device shall be s=t at a level agresd
with Environmental Health Sersices at Rushmoor Borough
Couneil.

Any change to this sound level shall b= agreed in advance with
Emnvircnmental Health Sersces on giving at least five working
days notfice.

Motwithstanding the requirements abowe, the licence holder or

nominated representative(s) shall camy out a3 regular noiss
assessment of the area adjacent to the premises whist hicensable

actvities are taking place.

Moise assessments shall take place on all sides of the premises at
the boundary of the nearest residential premises, and i audible,
steps should be taken to reduce noise from the public house to a
level where noise is no konger audible at the monitoring points.

These assessments shall be underaken at hourly niervals
starting from 22-30pm.

VWritten records of these assessments and any remedial action
taken should be kept and made avalable to either the local
autherity or the Licensing Authorty when requested.

A suitable wnitten policy on the dispersal of patrons leaving the
premises shall b= developed for the premises. This policy shall be
actively implemented and enforced at the premises and shall b=
reviewed, revised and updated as ofien a5 may be necessary.

All staff and door supervisors will be required to read and sign a
copy of the policy as part of their raining and to assist n its
enforcement a5 Necessany.

This policy will b= made available o police and licencing officers
on request

{5}  Suitable writen records of any complaints about the premises, i=
customers, staff andlor the activibes carmed on there must be kept and

Premises Licence Number
14/00507 LAPRE - 811

RUSHECOR BOROUEH TDUNCIL, Ervironmental Health Sendoes,

Coundl Offozs, Fambomagh Roxd, Fambomough, Hampshiee GU4 TJUL Telephone: §01252) 338 358

Fime (012500 €24 017 "

il e (NS 3 333 % Ermall o fiinglnmshieeo o ik ® D 1 FARMBOROLSH 2

43

Page 43




USHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

made available to officers of Rushmoor Borough Councl on request.
These reconds showld include, but not be Bmited to, the nature of any
complaints), action|s) taken in response, the date(s) and time(s) when
any complaint was made, together with the name of the personis) who
handled the comgplaint.

With the exception of bona fide employees [ staff and customers who
have stepped outside to smoke, no indwidual{s) shall be pemmitted to
enter or re-enter the premises at any tme betweesn 01:30am and the
end of specified opening hours on any day.

Local residents, particularly those inhabiting Ascot Court and Kingsley
Cioart, shall be provided with a direct number to contact the premises
showld they wish to make complaint.

RUZHECOR BORCLMEH CDUNCIL, Ervironmental Heath Sendces,

Counicll Ofices, Fambomaugh Rosed, Famborough, Hampshie GUM4 TJUL Telephone: (01252) 398 358

Fiiac (01252 534 017

*  llnizarn (39N AT G ¥ Erall oansingemhimea o sk % D 1) FARMBOROLUGH 2

Page 44

44

FPremises Licence Number
1400507/ LAPRE - 10611




BOROUGH COUNCIL

RUSHMOOR ===

Annex 4 — Plans

This icence permis the licensable activities stated at the premises addressed above
and outined below In accordance with the plan(s) attached and marked
14)00507/LAPRE - 12.

:_“ TIT_._ ,Qﬁlr'r-].vwr]'n_ '/
e
|_|1}Li el ! |'TJ.l' | Hl L [ I

g —— S II\

T = Az "“:::-:: - &
ilpngy e
) lieit
ML

i
%
=

h
i,

0O8%W D N & N M
| S WU . - ..*
0 Cvwon vopvight A Rights severved Husbamms Fosagh Cotmed 100LEI0 000

-000-

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Erwronmental Health Senvices,
Council Offces, Fambomugh Road, Famborough, Hampshire GU14 TJU. Telephone: (01252) 338 398

Fox (01252524017 & Minicom (1252 371 29 *  Emal lcomngloustmocs gov sk & DX 122250 FARNBOROUGH 2

45
Page 45




R T
:.*. vy ey SE00Ls
,m ON LA

EIEY: e TR e el
Vilamme S As g ot

TR | e iR e
wZ(___ﬂOﬁ cEtr i O0H e s Y
a3 IO 1AL TV PRGN DRYHUN
-~

AR 2 DD M F o
e suslef 1001 Bupsp .
THELIA® uocm.;_,wmwﬂ m NYld BOOT LSHid ONILSIE
peoy uonels ‘puz Djung

s, soRADw]

SNYIAVL HONNd

<0 4rivam ml

OO} IR
¥l ROV

Premises Licence

. Reference Number:

MDD ENYNOY "AMMM
LA PN R

Beco mm ToE |
W M RSO e Rl el b TR

81 1oan BeERe iy
B0 618 g Y aAASRRARTR BTREAY AR T E
B758 908 51 10 BKBHZTE
o)

PRI NN TS b T LM D

SNy €9

vl ovase Zava o

Licensing Act 2003 '

The Funky End
Station Road
Aldershot
Hampshire
GU11 1HT

N el HOOTH ONNOWS ONILSIXS

anusnuhy FTREENII \\

. RUSTEN )
BRI GuAEMTIZ D)
ONILYES

pooL I () JASLINO

SNHOVN LIns mu_S¢

INIHOVI ONIGNZA ALIIHYDIS | D10 !
uIHsInoHLE nved (D
HIHSINSNLXT HIVIL (@)
WoLOFIAG AMONS D

AT

46

Page 46



APPENDIX D

SUMMARY OF PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION HISTORY

FHOESDZE PRUBE}  PIOTSDED E00E By Buisuson) aN SN T Aresodus | JdWILVVLLZ00Ww
THE R G PRUEE)  ZIOTG0GT EDOZ ko uneueor ey BNON ST AEICOUB]  JWILVLEREO0EI
ZHITG L PRUBE)  ZLOEGE0 L EO0E 1y Buiswec L e uBA] BicduB]  JWILVISETONE |
FE B0 BT PRUEE  HIOTENET EO0E 1y Buiswec L O uBA] ABicduB ] JWILVISESI |
LIDE60 B0 PRUES) 0T BOOE GO0E By Dl s iy UOREDRION SaELLb N TYENGEe00/ | |
LIDE'S0 G0 PRUES 0TSO0 P00E By Dunsiaeon) iy BN e Aeaodus]  dWILVLEOZ000 |
BODZ TV 60 PHURE  EDOET VG0 EOOE By Bursuacn UoyELRA FOUIOT SHALM FHdv UL LEO0ED
EDDZ 0L ED PRUBE}  BDOTOLED E00Z By Bunsuson aN SN T Asesodus | dW3LV1E0B00ED
BOOE WO ED PRUBL)  BDOTRDED E00E By Bunsuson) Mol SN e T Aresndus | dWILVIBESD0ED
LOOEBOD LD PRUBE)  IDOTLODE EDOE Py Buisussc EN FAEN huan T Auesndus ] dW3LVIBESDDILD
BO0Z LODZ PHUEE  S00TS0NIT 002 B Buisueon UDRELES, BOUECT) SESALBLY FH T ULOPODSD
BO0Z B0 B0 PRUEE)  SDOTSOED EDDE oy Bunsusor ey BN BT BB dWILYIALEN0SD
BOOET GO L) PHURE)  GOOTGOLL EOOE By Bursuacn Ll s juang desodus)  dWILVIEZENOGD
SO0T0L L (ZE0G0 T Wodad des) Duuray jo pouussR] 00T B00T BOOE By Buissi UGKEURA BOUKT) SHEUM FHdV1SEID050
50028091 UoESEME D WD SODZB00E EDOZ o Buisusor)  uossasuos BOUROT) SESAUBA] Z3HJVIIPEZDIGD
ZBEL I (SuDimADIg
DODE 207 LL L DOOE L0780 SNDBUEIEOS N WIBLILIBADE) [E30] BB LE BOUBGT] USILNELI S U DG N H3 'l EDDOVDD
TREL 10 (U A
BEEL L0700 L BEGLB0T 1L SNDBUEIEOS N WIBLILIBADE) [E30] BB LE BOUBGT] USILNELI S U DG N HI4'eLDDIVEE
6L I (SUMEAg
BEELLOTLL B BEE L RIeT STDBUEBOSRN ) WIBLLILIBADE) [E00 EMBLaY BB PLIBLLLYELIBE LI DO N HIHEIONEE
Tl | by (S Eaoud
D O BN BELFDEL  SNOBUEJE0SEY) WBLILLIBADD) [ED0 EMBUBY BOWEOT] VUBLANELIBIUT DN HISDZOONLE
TG | by (SUiEaoug
LEBLL0FL B IBEIPOEL SOMBEOSY) RISULBAGE) (B0 EausY SOUICN JUsUANTINUT SN I0IO00LE
ZBEL 10y (suiEAng
BEEIE0GL BN OSGGVINET  SOMUEOSIN) RRLILLGALS) [0 EausY SOUICN JUsUANTINUT SN HId | L00D'GE
ZBEL I (FumimADIg
GEE 1 E0GL BN WAL SRR UL S (X MY SOUCT) JUBULNIRR LS 2N HIHGO000'GE
ZBE | 10 (sUDigAnIg
FEEL E0BIL Lo PEEL LG SDBUEIROS N} MIBLILIEADE) [EI0] EMELEY BOB0T] USLILNES U DG N HI4DLDDDTE
ZHE L I (UMEAg
EBEI E0 DL B EEELE0EL SDBUEIBOS N} WIBLILIBADE) [B00] B BOUECT] FUSLAIESUS DI Nd SA'EEDDIEE
(paquesh pf panpIay N adf] R
BRI By SWOIND | B g il ehrong 100 v ddy

s uope pddy B[] BOUE]T]

GIOZ 1d BT b S
LHE WD BOUSOWEY) ' jOUSIspl PECH UORES "PUZ Ayun § eyl

z o | ebeg AHOLSIH F2NI21T STASINT ¥d

47

Page 47



Pas N BOREIIRY ~ BInd WY pavEoel suoielnd  BIOTPDEL EDOE i Bunsuact M BAEN UaAT AEsduB]  JWILNIPEZ00GI

wesnode An peqaoues Buuesy - mod wog pavEoa sUoREln)  BIOTPDE) EDOE i Bunsuact M BAEN UaAT AEsduB]  JWILYIEEZ00GI

waand  BIOTEDIE EDOE o Bunsuace MENEH BOUBDT) SRR HIHJYIVETDNG |

BIWE 0 R0 PRUEK)  GIOTE0BD EDOZ kv Bunsueon) ey BN Ueng AEsduB]  JWILYLERIO0SI

GUWETVED PEYLIEL) GIOT V60 D07 By Buisiect) B BB bUEanT ASESOOILE ) dWILYELRIDG |

vogeogddy pyeny  GLOTS0RL EDOE By Bunsugen) Mgy sapp puand foeodus)  JWILYLBOE0NG |

SUWEZPDIE pauesy  GIOTRDIE EDDE By Dunsueon) iy SON uang Lmcdus]  dWILYISEEI0G |

FIOE TS0 PRURS  FIOTELED 00T By Bunsuec) iy SION AT micdus ] dNILYIOLL00N L

FIOZ 0L 81 (81l 3 odas Gos) BUPESY 1B PRULEERP - PAUES  FIOTED 1D EDOE o Bunsuace ORELE A, BOURDT) SRSALB  THIVLLOS00NL

FIOZ B0 Fl PRUBE)  FIOTBOPL EDOZ B Buisuson i sapNweng Uesodusl  JWILYIELFDONVL
e woaro syaca = s s s s s

z oz ebeg

e U dy B0 #0837

GIOT 1 BT b SE
H LS eausOWwEy  joysIeply PEOY UORENS "puZ Ayum 4 Bu|

AHOLSIH FONI2IT SISINTHd

48

Page 48



APPENDIX E

REPRESENTATION — LICENSING AUTHORITY
THE FUNKY, STATION ROAD, ALDERSHOT

Counc| Ofiges, Faenborough Plosd,
Favrborcugh, Hants G4 FIL
Tet (G252 353 240

ekl AL AT, ALK

USHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL. (i

Yow reference 1800ZI4LAPRER Cantack Wendy Harden

Cwir peferencs Telephone: 01262 356245
Email; wandy, hardeninshmoor, gov.uk

Dater: 20 April 2018

Represantation to Review of Pramises Licencae:
The Funky End, Station Read, Aldershot, Hampehlre, GU14 0EU

Iy narme i Wendy Harden and | am emploved as a Licensing Officer for Rushmoor
Borcugh Council. | have been employed in this capacity for 10 months, Prior (0 this |
was a Police Officer for @ years, | hold a BIAE Level 2 Award for Personal Licence
Halders, a BIAE Lewvel 2 Award for Licensing Practitionars (Alcohol) and a BIAB
Laval 2 dward for Licensing Practitioners (Gambling)

I am making this representation in the capacily of a respensible awthority as defined
in Section 13(4) of The Licensing Act 2003 and in accordance with the procedure for
review of & pramisas licance datailed in Seclion 51 of the Licensing Act 2003,

| am making ihis represeniation at this time and in respecl of lhe above named
premises as it is my opinien thal sleps are necessary to promote the licensing
ohjecthre prevention of crime and disordar. What sleps are appropriate is a decision
for the members, however given that the review application suggests a number of
additicnal conditions are applied to the licance, and in ordar to inform members
dacizskon, below is a list of visits carried ol at the premises by Licensing Officers
gince the howrs for licersable activities ware axiended in Cciobar 2014

Date of Vigil | Reason for Visit Findings

1004 Reprasaniation submiltad by local Annex 3 Concditicn {3) being
resident to {be application o extend | boeached - noigs was audible fram
e houre sugoesied here wena taundary of resldential pramises both
ONgaing notse issLues 6 he to the sicke and opposite the
pramisas, therafore visil io ensure | pramises, and no noige sEsessment
campiance wilh nosa ralated racaords wera avallable

o conditians,

2ED1A5 Follow ug fram previous sl Moise nof audible from bourdary of

rasidential premises and noige
Y asgesaments were baing carrled out

and recorded as raquired. Cin
digoussian, it became apparent that
nalse assesaments ware only balng
carmied out on-Fridays and Saturdays
l wihen they hase music, advised fhat
| . L. raed 1o do e every night they ara
open regardiess of whelher thera |3
__| enterainmant.

Chinl Bxeouthvs Sodie Liyd = Deeparale Dlrecler Deid Cuik @ Desporalo Direaber fan Hawson

cusbmensand as Sirus hraoor. gou s W P o o ok [re 122260 FARNBOROUGH 2

49
Page 49




PE0ME Jaink yisil with Palice Lizenalng CETY showed no wromgokaing on pard
Oifficar ba whew CCTY, Tokowing 8 af dacr slaff, and no licensing
complaint to polics from a cusiomer | compEancs concams.

that & membser of {he door slall had
| sssaulbed her. R N
15 M6 Infarmation recaived fram Fulty compiani with noise condifions
Envirenmental Haalth that thay have | of icence
recaived and investigabed a noise
complaint, H ranspired haf lhe
complaint was a8 a resull of tha resr
roam of 1ha put baing hired for
privalm parties who were bringing in
Iheir avwn DW's. The rear daors wera
reutingly propoed opan by revallars
and the music sysiems st upin the
rear roam ware nol conneclad to the
pramise’s Sound Limiting Devica,
which was a breach of comdilion 2, in
Aonnex 3 oof the premiges licance.

DPS agraed that they will no kengar
allew privabe parlies in e rear reanm
and will address the issues raised by

| | the compiaint S S
FNAMG Diary of Actian - Cperabion ararged | Full leence inspaction carried out,
| by police ko visl all onelicensad Whist a disparsal policy was in place
| pramlass in Aldershot. ag reguired by Annax 3 Candilan (4}
| the eloar sfall had mol signed to say
| that thay ware aware of it. Somae
advios was also given wilh regands 1o
‘best practica’ In respact of staff
~ B refresher reining. )
DA 6 Follow up Fram previous visit Actons from praviows visit caried

aut, including organising refreshes
training im accordanca with the bast
praclice sdvica given

Vile have alwaye found the DFS Oliver Cluskay, and the othar slall and management
ak the premises co-oparative and willing to work with the responsible authorities. Any
actions both those that are required by law § condition and thoss thal are provided as
'best practice’ advice have always been implemented at the premises. Mr Cluskey is
also the Chair of the bscal Pubwatch, and has been actively invaleed far many years,

BOADUGEH GOUNCIL
LICHMSI8G DEFARTRENT

REC'D 7 0 AFR I0%

50
Page 50




APPENDIX F

REPRESENTATION — ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
THE FUNKY END, STATION ROAD, ALDERSHOT

sy '
RUSHMOOR ##5 MEMORANDUM

W 5 A

Licensing Act 2003

Memo to: Licensing Authority Date: 14 April 2016
Fraom: Respanslble Authority {Prevention of Public Muisance)

Re: The Funky End, Station Road, Aldarshot

Review of the Premises Licance

O beshalf of the Responsible Autharity for the Prevention of Public Mulsance, | would
like to submil & representation in respect of the review of the premises licence for
The Funky End, Station Road, Aldershot, GUA1 AHT mequested by Hampshie

Caonstabidany,

Since the implementation of the Licensing Act 2003, lhe Envirenmental Control beam
has received eighi complaints of noise distubance from local residents in relation fo
The Funky End. Appendiz A provides a surmmany of these complainds,

The Responsible Authority for the Prevantion of Public Muisance has taken fhe
opporiunity to consider the existing licence conditions and whether thess ensure that
noiga from the premisss is adequately controlled in view of the complaints recened.

Follzaing this, it iz recommended that the condiions below contained in Annex 3 of
the Beence be amended. These condifions are considersd necessary and
appropriate fo reduce the likellhood of public nuisance.

Annex 3, Condition 1

Al external doces and the front intarpal lobby doors shall be kept closed, other than
during access and egress from 21:00 hours undil the end of spacified opening hours
on any day. All extarnal doors and front intermal lobby doors shall be fitted wilh self-
closing devices.

Al eslarmal windows shall b kepl closed fram 21:00 howrs until the end of specified
opening hours on any day.

51
Page 51




"Uado §=) CUlS] SUDO0P o 8NsE] S5IRDE [[IM
pUE Woal JBaU Ul S S4By O 10U peoube sesiwsay |

“pasinpe wes) Guisuasn eavep Guni))
puUnos o) PS0SULCD 10U WD) JES) U] WEESS
punog Ead J& uedo yej Guieq sic0Q PO yEm gyl AEpumes seng
Wy JeR) U prRy Busg ssued seald CJsOsuepy pEoy | Wo SwE|wesd Wy orEmw Sl
LU pESSNOSID WNEMHILGD pUEB  pE)Sih sEEillald UOQEls 'asnoy Japuexafy  Woly  SouBqinisip hﬁuﬂ.intﬁnnﬂ.
ESEILA]
"PRAEOR) AR Jaljuny ] = pna
ON  uonEfnsaam JByUn JeUS O} BoUBQIMSIP ‘galnes Lol yBnooy FLOE
aEil o Aep B odaey o) pedse ueuiediog | pesod UOEGS TURGS) jodEy | passsos juEdwag ENER
"PAaNSaE] JOEUDD JaLn PUS Aqung
op  Cuopebpsaan JSyun SgEUs 0] BOUBQUNIEIR ey spEno Bupebaubuoo CLOT
220U 0 JBIp B 350y O] PONSE JUBLIR[ALIGS uBnlt oL SSaIpDy | ajdoed LU SSE10N Anp
uado palipaw SI00p 4Iog
‘segwesd Wy SEI0M
"REREER TIRNUOD ISRy awes Lol yBnoig ZLoZ
_ OR CEOiyge AQ usalb aoepe pue papsin SIE|WRLH | PROY UGHELS NG 00y | penEsal e aung
| ‘PRI FHEUCD SSUng LLOE
[ ON_“FEoyo Ag usal soMpe pUE papsia SeSiWald | PEOY UCHEIS UN0D 039y DISML WOy &S0 | Je0oa0)
PEARR BEUDD Fgn sag|Luaid Ghog
ON Eiyo Ag uewl eampe pue papsie sasiAld vand jou Ssuppy | Sy Woy  HSNW pRaT | squisides
T SHEIURI ApEnG
PRADICW PEL [BAS| SSI0U DESIADE JUBUIEIHWO D fmpy | sqdoad saslwad | BOOT
usalyn AQ usalB ESIADE BUE  PalSEiA SDSIUS | SOSpUR, N AssBury | wel  sansst  amop | Uenuep
"FEAIEDEL JOELT JALLInY SaEILLRIT BO0Z
apy Claiyo A uand sOpe pue pSlsa SRSl | PEOY UORELS 'UN0oD 008y | oy DFENLL pro AEpy
_ uogebnsanul 1o BWONND weuEdwes jo uonesot | Juiedwes jo SiEeg | Meg
AHOLSIH LMV 1dWOD
¥ XIONIddV

52

Page 52



Gl APPENDIX G
lof3

REPRESENTATIONS — MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
THE FUNKY END, STATION ROAD, ALDERSHOT

Ky [uiicniSen |

,Lacg\f WG APPREVTICE

| gw’wa@wﬁr’m Mealt |
Ay | M S G | |
)‘(ﬂ'ﬂﬂ BoRou f/C:'rm&;;,i ——

ﬁﬁmgﬂﬂmt‘f&* ﬂ‘ﬂ@éw?.ﬁt G OO 261l -

| yma@g !é/wazzlp/bw% S

B u.g?;ﬁ.;/{ (fwuz. Yol
------ "//C:fnw" ol ’ZSﬂ/‘)JR& er I MHT Axd

?éﬁf&@@ Z “fﬁc&c;fﬁt?ﬁ oF THE %ﬁuw_ MF’E

' ﬂhﬂ@;_éég{&ﬁﬁ c::mff ﬁﬁCK 72 77‘?‘5

2 9008
gﬂ"g@ O 7o T (el CulTAlE ML%/

et _of Uetw§Ton] W »
__oB Dﬁﬁﬁﬁ'{ﬂfodj .ﬁ'ﬁéu‘ zﬂ}f' & m) 5’2

: a@;ﬂ ______
@i} zzfﬁ of FEBRurny 2408 T RECE _@Eﬂfi
T i ek Gl T TR T 0.0 U, Cortetanhek nhRTH or
- Hikk 1579, 08
%&E; il R R ?féﬁ? JRECETT DAY THE [Dhecé

_;",«Lfém CaR ;ﬁ&gcﬁm CHEGLS on THE. Patluiny CAé
P ped PREK NER T4 Ko §’£L€7f LoaRT FaR VIHICH
—_f_;a usf Cﬁ&??ﬁf’um i
_ wg THE ekt d:,».f onty Do A4S Huck AS mﬁfém’

g Al ) , WJe {M! PLA L a».-"'.

‘%_m ' .'L'E&%;?%é? 2 .MM 4; %“Z 15T jffﬂb.ﬁu
g%%__‘;:“ 7&}#&4 f&?ﬂ@ on fﬂ@ﬁ S /'Z/f‘?i’ﬂ‘r/ uf/fmtfﬂ/{%a
g%_‘g ;T{laté tn A LatGE. /z’mr‘ Nas Sean B ME ﬁ’/ﬁt ;
L. 18 BLM IDNG PRort H)S 7RSO WHEN S WALWG 107

e & _( ,;,Jw Bl e s ADES S

| THE- AS CHANG

53
Page 53



Gl APPENDIX G
20f3

; \\‘(‘-"

7y CollsbE

e

ON /hébﬁ} /99 Sep 7 BEC Qoth T AR 70
THEL CHIEF EXECutiE. AnDREW L] o VD, fousi rattl
Cosd Gl Quo7ing REFERAIE NuABER. TALIVP
)a‘ﬁi /P .j/%é.l ,2&-‘5!?
£ c;i_o,s; Docurentation ReCytpintd 11{ FAST
Cﬂ’hffaéﬂl\f ial QﬁoT
19 éﬁﬁﬁfz WS ALAulsT THE ik £ ) AR A€
Fo& Aﬂfz/ﬁ NGHT oG BY ONE. MR oy 7 Sowt 7o
310 an a7 WEEKEN AD Mokpa s
|ew d’ffﬂRS)r?j tew oc7aBER Qosft 17 /0-00 A
- %g%{ﬂ Couicstor PAEX CRAVIFRY  An OnE. FUESDEIT
o) ﬂgg# kT /%L},w CHa TRz, ATTEIDED A
e G Witk A Licsswg Sub Cortd1 755 pod TN THE
 Liesss 18 oI KINNE [RENCH.
}Qﬁ:‘: ,{,ﬂg,‘:\fjmé’ FEPRT N E HH LICSuB, AYE /4/6 |
LETGR. 74 1)E FRart L YaE FREGCH ] >ﬂ7§r 230 SprAABR |
Toide, REF NV 24 /Joos07/lnPRE 7 ___

__ Z?Cwﬁmm B
T Fasky fvﬁpﬁﬁ-?/ [2hsce Con STABIE 35’54
[Ta 77 Hews //aﬁ ON s ﬁffﬁm Zio 76 REVIEW FRE
LATE NLGHT ofEiA G %/amﬁs of TRE_FudiY Ep (uB,
Ty Y \ew THE /T,c-w el Mu xSf um&: e
: WHA T~ SRl r{.e: /s - S THE NoKSE.
g | BATEET Secic ) noT MJ ﬁ},u ﬁf{/m’ o)
: ;_ .N?-w’ﬁrif 7?55 Lmﬂisz‘f Lousy Sﬂm‘?”ﬂﬁmf‘f NoisE
FAHclf ﬁ onl FRoit /@Jrfﬁ w3 30 AT,
 Lare Luek 17 T Con " ASLESS AFFER A iy |

i ! fa/»ﬂg(f &Jﬁebf{ THE RESDETE oF /df:?’ﬂf/ (706&?7' i

| @”% M 8¢ YeutS o7 &mcmq
o/ ﬁ,ﬁ; ALK CRAM FoRD

_ /s{yﬁfﬂ‘_

54
Page 54



G1

30f 3 APPENDIX G

Wt Wi dein
Y2 -&ﬂm-m FeATf
Aty Al Sonl— .
WL e et {ﬂ:'l:if.ﬁ-'.'"efd
FadRsteatsy,
Haagl Gudl - 7T

Vit Rer 16 foo28) LR

| REE._[fankf oy

T ."Iff:"l‘}y L e S oy

gt . Tit e ot AETHER DA 7D

| 12 AfL. Dok g

. T skl 7 o Forrd o a7 T ACET st AR
: ALK ClAN D sed AL PERSAET ond Mt fﬁ.aw-;'ﬁl:

. WE B pdES e T r?r"t"f- j;_—;;:m_ﬂj’ S -ir.j""""g?

He et e T T THE LICENSEE of TR

| Jl.-:?:,;‘,hﬁ(u.-“’ ,’:’iﬂ Jﬁ'-;mag At .';:qujnrﬁf{ff;l..'fﬁ FHE ﬁlfq’rﬁ'sﬂ

| b A4l Crme. 7o Seme AREANEEET ,q;}gf,q-@._bfﬂ?
| THE. Davl N TIES

| ke e .a.f:u-eﬂ%’/ Afice 12-3op.r Hepn T
| AT T WEEKERL,

i Dace wot S ?:jﬂ FEbe. Casntiats Ao Fitay
:ffrﬁ:-' ARLEGE, A’;b (RasS me gl Ao /A7 7HE B
$TAFE.
| on THE. Lyt it Cinieit HEETING s e
| e Lredis e S ko wond [RodibE 7o ek
!j'fc’.rﬂffg” 20 M Dib AR mals lu'r»ff"r/-; S 77 1
Fack -To onE
| ReEEardims  THE ,s:-:r‘i’;?/ i TR T4 CALAN G
it Cod STl s THE et 55}}) L 23 f')r"*r‘ﬂ*"“f
G So Cotdgh Ruert-Sort Aol paGs metauh 35047
| BuT s ST a8 oot AL SSUEC Srefate |
S, T S lehe ik oo OncE A TIN 7 fIVECL
. ldlE  WEEAES AATE. W] i Hpedl T THEK
| steird, Tl '

o ,;.‘f;ﬂ?-'/ 28T TSGR | il 77 Doww/ 7o Ghy N

7. :

55
Page 55



G2 APPENDIX G
lof1l

THE ALDERSHOT CIVIC SOCIETY

zfa The Prancca Hill, Prnos Way, ALDERSEGT, Hasts, 711 1K

www.aldershoternvicsocety.org uk

Working for our Town, our Present, our Future

Licensing

Rushmoor Borowsh Council
Ciouncil Offices
Farmborowush Road
Farmborouzh

Hampshire

EULs 7Y

Monrday 18th™ Agril 2006
Dear S/ Madam,

=m writing to you repressnting the Aldershot Cihvic Society after our mesting deted & April it was
mgreed to send our support for the Funky Ends Lipense whilst it is under review dwe to the incident on
the 20™ March. 'Whilst it is our view that the safety of eweryone in the anss is obviously of upmost
mportance, there showld be consideration given to the previcus good history of the venue.

The Funky End has kosted mestings for the Aldershot Civic Society. and the owners, Gavwin ard Oliver
have always besn weloming and professional to our organisation. For a town cemtre pubfosr it i
noreasingly maore unusssl for there to b= & verue that is welcoming and frisndly to everyone, and |
have slways been sunprised at the diversity pecple and sges that regpularty attend this estanlishment

Ffrom a personal point of view, the Funky End is the only late pubn/bar in Algershot | would feel safe
Eoing im after midnight, as | have always found it well managed, diverse and having & good frierdly
atmosphere.

it is the socieby's view that the local suthority should be showing the highest support for the Funky

End, as b-ei':E the sort of verue Aldershot nesds in its town centre, and this is the sort of venue we ane
hap@y to support opening late to enheance our night time eosnomy.

Wours faithfully

MMembars of Civic Viadce

56
Page 56




G3 APPENDIX G
lof1l

From:

Sent: 04 April 2016 07:50

To: Licensing

Subject: Supporting The Funky End Aldershot

Dear Sir/madam,

| am writing to you in support of The Funky End Aldershot, | believe that due to some recent
problems in front of the public house by persons from outside of the area ,the pub is having its
licence reviewed.

| have been visiting The Funky End on regular occasions for the past 2-3 years. Since my first visit |
have always been warmly welcomed by both the staff, owners and other customers. | attend the
pub quiz on Wednesday with my son, the fizz Friday sessions and sometimes go in over the
weekend with my husband . | have also been to a couple of the comedy nights and have never at any
of the visits had cause for concern or seen any hint of trouble.

The owners are both friendly and approachable ,and even delayed a refit so that | could invite
friends to have a drink with me to celebrate my 5ot birthday recently.

The refit has been very well done by the owners Ollie and Gavin, who did all the work themselves to
save costs, and gives the pub a lovely modern, safe and clean environment. As a 50 year old woman |
would feel safe and happy to drink unaccompanied in The Funky End and | could not say this about
other town centre public houses.

In this day and age when public houses are closing due to poor takings and lack of customers it
seems wrong to limit this and any pubs business to such an extent that it would harm their takings at
their busiest time. Please do not let the action of people from other parts of the country and who
were not even in the pub at the time of the incident harm the business of the Funky End to such an
extent that loss of earnings causes another public house to be closed down and turned into flats.

| respectfully ask that you allow the Funky End to continue to open and trade to the hours they
require, to enable them to be competitive with other public houses and clubs in the town. | also ask
that you are not influenced by the media reports that always mention “The Funky End” in their
reports if anything ever happens nearby not even connected to the Pub.

Yours Sincerely

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com

57
Page 57



G4 APPENDIX G
lof1l

4 April 2016

Diear Sirs

Licence at The Funky End {Station Road, Aldershot GU11 1HT)

My name is | am & 38 year old woman and reside in Aldershot. | work in
Camberey as 8 Support Worker for persons with mental heslth difficulties. | am also a part-
time student st the University of Law, whera | am pursuing my Legal Practice Course.

| have been frequenting The Funky End for the past eight years. | usually attend with my
partner. Mot only is it & place at which to imbibe alcohol, but | appreciate it for its socisl
aspects as wel. Although our visits to the Funky End are too numerous to be sble to
accurately estimate, it would be fair to say that it was often the case that we would go the
pub on more than one night per week. We did this because of the people we met at The
Funky End. It is a fiendly place and the ambiance is calm.

| hold Mr Oliver Cluskey and Mr Gavin Tpit in very high regard. Oliver and Gavin run seversl
events such as iz Mights and Comedy Mights, both of which function to bring the
community together. For example, | have met several people who are now my friends gas a
consequence of such functions.

The Funky End has its own community of regulars. \We share our problems. | experence
severe depression, and | have a Borderdine Personaslity Disorder. When | go to The Funky
End, the peoplke | meet often have theirown expenencesto share. It is 8 place where people
can have meaningful conversations, and not have their safety compromised. It would be a
shame to lose a local pub.

Violentincidents are not the nomn at The Funky End. When | attend other venues, such as
The Goose, | feel as if | have to watch my back. | feel safe at The Funky End. Furthemnore,
Mr Cluskey and Mr Toit do commendable work. For example, on Halloween, they usually
throw & party for the children. Few pubs in Aldershot take such proactive measures.

To deprive The Funky End of its icence would be too punitive a result.

Please do not hesitate to contact me f you have any questions or want me to make further
representations.

Thank you.

ours sincerely

58
Page 58



G5
lof1l

APPENDIX G

United Kingdom

Licensing Manager Tel: 01252 333967
Rushmoor Borough Council,

Council Offices, e-mait- |
Famborough Road,

Famborough, 31 March 2016
Hampshire

GU14 7JU

Re: Funky End Licence Review

Dear SirfMadam,

| understand The Funk End licence is under review and I'm writing in support of
continuing their current arangements. | have heen visiting the Funky End since 2012
and have never encountered any problems. Moreover, the staff are profession,
courteous and the landlords friendly.

| have read the newspaper ariicles and understand that the recent problems were
caused by out of town visitors and | would hate to see a fellow local business suffer as a
consequence of these people's actions.

Yours faithfully,

59

Page 59



G6
lof1l

APPENDIX G

From: |

Sent: 31 March 2016 15:50
To: Licensing
Subject: Representation in respect to license review of The Funky End, Aldershot

Review of Premises License -

The Funky End
Station Road
Aldershot
Hampshire
GU11 1HT

Name: [N
address: NG
Relevance: Local resident and property owner ([ | EGcNGTNGNGEGEGEGEGEG:

Dear Licensing Manager

As a local residence since 2014 and frequent visitor to the venue, | can say the staff are
friendly, but responsible. Excessive drinking is not encouraged and people are turned away
if they turn up drunk. Because of this some of the disorderly behaviour I've seen hasn't been
as a result of any failure on the venues competence, but from patrons of other venues
turning up after normal closing hours too drunk to the Funky and been turned away and
dropping a hissy fit as a result.

As a regular visitor, I've only been witness to a couple of unruly situations inside the venue,
but each time this has been sorted quickly and efficiently by the staff/bouncers and I've
never felt at risk or in danger. On the rare occasion the venue staff have made the
responsible decision to close early to prevent any more problems or possible reprisals from
the evicted party.

From my flat, I've been aware of the occasional fracas outside, mainly towards the end of
the night / closing time, but these on the whole have just been entertaining verbal
exchanges, with the bouncers normally stepping in to calm things down at this point, if they
haven't already. They never seem to spill out to involve locals or passers by, so I've never
felt at risk for my safety or the safety of my property. Also due to the lateness of these
occasional situations, there has never been any children around to be at risk.

| was only partial witness to the recent incident, but as a regular | can say looking out the
window at the men involved they weren’t known to me, so probably first timers to the venue
just up for causing trouble.

The venue is a great local asset and place to visit, so | would be saddened if the late licence

was revoked.

Kind regards,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 60

60




G7 APPENDIX G
lof1l

rrom:
Sent: 31 March 2016 12:42

To: Licensing

Subject: Funky End Licensing

Good Afternoon,

I have recently been made aware of the licensing reapplication that the Funky End pub in
Aldershot has been submitted for, after the recent incident outside of the facility. As part of
the process it has been advised that regular customers should submit letters of support in
order to increase the chance of a successful application.

As aregular customer (Every Wednesday for the quiz and several Friday and Saturday
evenings) I have never once had an issue with the environment or staff at the Funky End. I
know several of the other regular customers and have never seen them as anything more than
respectful of the staff, owners and pub itself. It 1s a fantastic place, with a real local and
community feel about it, and those that go there regularly would surely agree. Not only this,
but after recent complaints that the inside of the pub was dark and dingy, the staff and owners
took it upon themselves to refurbish the area, showing that it really is a place that cares for it's
customers concerns.

T hope this goes someway to assisting the Funky End m this instance as it would be a sad
scenario for it to lose anything that makes it the place it is.

Yours

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more mformation please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

61
Page 61



G8 APPENDIX G
lof1l

NTAL HEALTH

AUSHMOOR IIB'.‘.IISIEHCHLJGH lii\[)‘l.ir'lf}'lL
EMVIRON
AND HOUSING

AECD 3 0 MAR 10U

REFERRAED TO:

Licensing Manager,
Rushmoor Borough Council,
Gouncil Offices,
Farnhorough Road,
Farnborough.

GU14 7JU

Dear Sir/Madam,

[ am writing in support of The Funky End on Station Road in Aldershot retaining its current
licensing agreement as | have recently seen a notice stating that the license is under review due to
“night time trade and repeated serious disorder”.

I have been a regular at The Funky End for over ten years. While I regularly attend the
weekly pub quiz, their occasional stand-up comedy nights and enjoy an early evening pint after
work and | will also often be in on & Priday or Saturday night. At the weekend The Funky End
becomes a lively venue for music, dancing and a great place to unwind after a long week.

The diverse character of the pub is what makes it a fun and interesting place to be and it is
obviously important for the owners to atiract a wide range of clientele both during the week and at
the weekend in order to run a successful business.

1 have always found The Funky End to be a safe and well run establishment and cannot
personally recall witnessing anything that I would consider to be “serious disorder” relating to the {
pub. T find the door-staff employed at the weekend to be both polite and competent and it is the
only late night venue in the Rushmoor area that I would be comfortable going to on my own or
would want to take friends,

Please take my comments into consideration when reviewing The Funky End's licence. {

Yours faithfully,

62
Page 62



TABLE 1 - SECTIONS OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S GUIDANCE
WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION

APPENDIX H

RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS

THE FUNKY END, STATION ROAD, ALDERSHOT

1.0 Revised guidance issued under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(March 2015)

1.1. The sections of the Secretary of State's guidance identified in Table 1
below may be relevant to the consideration of this application

: Other Paragraph(s) . Page(s)
Section Ref. From To Subject Matter From To
2 - 2.1 2.31 | Thelicensing objectives 6 12
2 - 2.1 2.5 | Crime and disorder 6 6
2 - 2.6 2.13 | Public Safety 7 8
2 - 2.14 2.20 | Public nuisance 8 9
2 - 2.21 2.31 | Protection of children from harm 10 12
9 - 9.1 9.44 | Determining applications 55 62
9 - 9.12 - Representations from the police 57 -
9 - 9.13 | 9.19 | Licensing authorities acting as responsible authorities 57 58
9 - 9.30 | 9.40 | Hearings 60 61
10 - 10.1 | 10.69 | Conditions attached to premises licences 63 74
10 - 10.8 10.9 | Imposed conditions 64 -
10 - 10.10 - Proportionality 64 -
10 10.13 | 10.15 | Hours of trading 65 -
10 - 10.63 | 10.68 | Door supervision 73 74
11 - 11.1 | 11.30 | Reviews 81 82
11 - 11.24 | 11.28 | Reviews arising in connection with crime 78 79
12 - 12.1 | 12.12 | Appeals 81 82
12 - 12.10 - Giving reasons for decisions 82 -

TABLE 2 - SECTIONS OF THE COUNCIL'S LICENSING POLICY
WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION

2.0 The Council’s Licensing Policy

2.1. The sections of the Council’s Licensing policy identified in Table 2 below
may be relevant to the consideration of this application.

. Other Paragraph(s) . Page(s)
Section Ref. From To Subject Matter From To
3 Part C 3.1 3.47 | Licensing principals, objectives & general considerations 16 20
3 Part C 3.12 | 3.14 | General licensing principals 17 17
14 Part N 14.1 | 14.23 | Review of relevant authorisation 52 54
14 Part N 14.22 | 14.23 | Matters of review which may give rise to revocation 54 54
18 Part R 181 | 18.61 IIjgrptireesentatlons, Responsible Authorities & Interested 67 73
19 Part S 19.1 | 19.29 | Conditions and restrictions 74 77
19 Part S 191 | 19.15 Genefr.al principles of transposition and imposition of 74 75
conditions

-000-

63

Page 63




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 DETERMINATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF THE FUNKY END, STATION ROAD,  ALDERSHOT



